The Hidden Art of Law

How the legal system is used to deceive you

For the Maker

Preface

This book is about what the legal system really is, how it operates in reality and how it is used to deceive you. It is a handbook to comprehend the major deceptions that are being played on mankind through the legal system and the massive obfuscation of what real law is. It is a way to prepare anyone to defend themselves through knowledge of the truth and the deceptions, for any situation that might arise when dealing with the legal system. There are massively difficult times ahead and knowing the foundation of what Law really is, will help practically to make a stand to injustice and deceptions.

I will use the word 'mankind' to depict men and women consisting of the same group and being equal. This word has nothing to do with one gender being superior to the other. Consequently, I deliberately do not use the word 'humanity', because the word hu-man has a very occult and dark meaning that goes back a long time. There is a clear difference between the word 'man' and 'hu-man'. The one, 'man', is being used to depict the living individual, man or woman, and the other, the hu-man, is an ancient form of a 'legal' fiction, a 'lower citizen', an invented being existing only in the imagination, on paper or as an illusion. To this very day, 'hu-man' is used to deceive people, alongside the modern derivative, the 'person'. Words carry deep meaning and often, that meaning is not comprehended by many. Still, many use the same word without a proper comprehension and that is one way how people are deceived.

This book is not about 'sovereignty', 'strawmans', 'breaking free', 'human rights' or 'fighting the system', because those ideas and concepts, more often that not, do not work effectively in court. In essence, this book is about exposing the major deceptions within the legal system and using those deceptions against the legal system. The goal is to protect yourself and your loved ones from injustice. This book is a guide to help you expose the major deceptions of the legal system, to use those deceptions against it and ultimately for you to win in court.

This is the first book in a series of various topics on deceptions that prevail in society which do a lot of harm to mankind. The intention is to help anyone who is willing to listen to use wisdom and be very effective in court. In this way strategies can be formulated and put into practice to win in front of any judge.

This whole book is about a transformation of your mind to break out of the deceptions you have been living in, by clearly seeing the lies, so that you can make better and more wise decisions for the future, which will inevitably reduce the amount of errors, pain and suffering that we all have experienced.

It is also important to state that I am not religious, but follow logic, clear observation, my intuition and common sense.

- Aurelsson

Acknowledgments

I want to thank the Maker for giving me the strength and capabilities to be able to write this book. Without the Maker, I would not be here. This life is an incredible gift that I appreciate beyond words.

A big thank you is going out to many of the people on the internet who explained various deceptions of the legal system for people to research and comprehend. It is truly by your own research that you will find clarity and truth.

I also want to thank my family and my closest friends who have always stuck by me through good and hard times.

Contents

Table of Contents

Preface	3
Acknowledgments	4
Contents	
Part1: Self-Evident Undeniable Logic	6
Deception	7
Person	
How 'person' is used to deceive you	18
Ownership	
How 'ownership' is used to deceive you	
Law	
How 'law' is used to deceive you	
Part 2: Strategies in court	
Part 3: Where the legal system comes from	
The Creation	
Your Maker	59
Your Maker's Word	63
The Counterfeit	65
Using the Deception to know the Maker	81
Living with Dignity	

Part1: Self-Evident Undeniable Logic

This book is structured around a very simple idea. By using concepts that are self-evident and contain undeniable logic, step by step, the legal system, its deceptions and a solution are described. This first part is the foundation of what is going to be revealed about the legal system in parts two and three.

The point of this section is to explain the various concepts that are used to deceive you. The deception is done by inverting logic to something illogic and persuading you to believe the inversion. This part one presents you with simple, straightforward logic which is undeniable truth and fact, which you can use to detect deceptions later on. These concepts are listed throughout this book and have italic headlines. These concepts will be the foundation for you to comprehend the lies, the deceptions, how the legal system works and how to defeat it.

It is to your benefit to read this book in a way that invites your own thinking. It will also help to read a concept and think about it for yourself and to go back to experiences in your own life and see where these self-evident concepts were behind your own behavior, decisions, mistakes, wins and losses, in relation to the basic functioning in society. In particular the legal system. For example, did you ever sign a contract or agreed to something because you 'had to' or did you ever say 'no' to something the legal system pushed on you, because you knew it was wrong?

This is paramount because the law and the legal system puts us into everything we do on a daily basis. This will become clearer as we go. Pondering on a concept will not slow you down, rather it will accelerate comprehension in a profound way. Skimming over concepts or believing that you know it already will slow you down.

It is also very important to realize that your biggest enemy, while reading this book, will be your education or rather your indoctrination. You will behave in the manner that you have been taught and you will react how you always have reacted. That is why doing your own research and due diligence is so massively important, instead of believing what somebody else has said.

Try to observe what you are thinking and doing, while reading this book, because that will help you control the beliefs and patterns that have held you back for so long. This holding back had the consequence that you have been fooled many times by the very legal system you believe is just. This legal system is everything but just. So all I am asking is to bear with me through these concepts, so you will have all the tools to grasp how the deceptions work and how you can rise above it. Often aspects are repeated for your benefit and for the sake of clarity.

Deception

Deception is the act of causing someone to accept as true or valid what is false or invalid. In simpler words: taking something false as the truth. For this to happen, there must be both an objective truth and a subjective interpretation of what truth is, otherwise this distinction cannot exist. And this is the essence of the mind: It conceives subjective concepts that do not have to be true at all, but just assumed or believed to be true.

To put all this is very simple language: deception is just believing the lie. I remember that at one stage I believed Santa Claus to be real. I loved the Christmas times, the presents, family times, the laughter and also the beautiful story. But the symbol Santa Claus was not real. It existed only in my mind. When I found out it was not real, I was not happy about it, but it taught me one of the first deceptions of my life. Although the story was beautiful to me, it is easy to see how my behavior and view of the world was influenced by that simple deception.

To break out of deception there is a very simple key: You have to **distinguish** between what is **real** and what is an **illusion**. Reality exists outside of your mind and deception exists in your mind. Seeing the difference is breaking out of deception, because only the mind can fool you with things that are not there. This simple key is **paramount** to comprehend the deceptions of the legal system. You will beat the system if you can see what is real and what is an illusion.

What follows next are concepts of logic that will be the building blocks to explain the deceptions of the legal system. My tip is to read them, think about them, reread them and see if they make sense to you. Even if there might be some that you do not agree with, that is fine. Just analyze them and see where they apply in your life.

Nobody who is being deceived, knows it

If someone is being deceived in the very moment, that individual cannot and will not know that he or she is deceived, for if that individual would have known it, the deception would have no more power over that individual.

In simple words: If you see the lie, it has no effect on you. You simply know it is a lie. If you cannot see the lie, you are being deceived.

If you know for a fact that somebody is lying to you, it will not have an effect on you, because you would probably do something to protect yourself from that lie. You would make a different decision than the proposition of the liar and at that moment you would know both the truth and the lie.

Just a simple example: Let's say you are walking on the street and somebody walks up to you and offers you a Rolex watch for 100 dollars. Most people would recognize the deception easily: either the watch is fake or it is stolen, because the price does not match what you generally would know of Rolex watches. You can see it and you know it is a deception.

Whatever your choice, to either buy the watch or dismiss it, you are not being deceived, because you know the seller is not telling the truth. The seller is putting up an act, a theater, a charade, to influence you to buy the watch. That is why the deception is there. The deception serves to take you away from the truth and to get you to make a choice that is often not in your best interest, generally speaking.

So another example: Let's take a situation when an internet scammer 'from the bank' calls somebody and convinces that individual to share their credit card details due to a 'problem with the IT system'. This has happened to thousands of people. If that individual gives their details, they have been deceived. They believed that the scammer was a genuine bank employee. They believed the lie.

So when somebody is being deceived, they do not know that they are deceived. If they do not know, they cannot do anything about it.

The only way to know that you are being deceived is for something outside of your mind to present you the truth. In this case, the thing outside of your mind is a real bank employee who would call the victim to tell them their information has been compromised.

Or another example would be the next time they have a look at their bills to see that unintended expenses have been made on an unknown location. Then reality sinks in and people **realize**, i.e. they make it real, that they have been deceived.

This thing outside of your mind can thus be somebody telling you or an experience. There is information, previously not existing in your mind, that presents itself and shows the error in your mind.

Some people choose to ignore this information and others act on it and correct this in their mind. With this correction, both the error and truth exist in your mind. There is knowledge of both and this is how truth is accompanied with deception to be able to know truth in the first place.

If this would not be so, then everything would be right and nobody would know the truth.

Deception only exists in the mind

We live in reality. Look around you. You see trees, birds, the sky, people, buildings etc. It is something real and present.

You can distort that reality by augmenting or adding your own ideas on it. You can sit peacefully in your chair reading this book at this moment and looking up, looking at the palm of your hand and visualizing an apple in there. The fact is that the apple is not real, it only exist in your mind.

Your body is real, the medium that makes the letters of this book appear is real, but the ideas in your head are not real. They are subject to influence. They are subject to external influence and they are subject to quick change.

If that external influence is truthful, it will benefit you. If that external influence is untruthful, it will harm you. In the latter case it is deception and deception only exists in the mind.

For example, a tree cannot deceive you by growing differently; it always grows according to its genetic code and available nutrients in its surrounding. Your ideas about it are completely independent of the tree. Whatever you believe of the tree is irrelevant, because it exists outside of your mind and you have no influence over its nature.

This is something different than having an idea about it and using your body to alter its physical state. An idea can be to water it or to cut it down. Neither of these ideas have any effect on the tree as you are looking at it. Only your actions will.

Your actions are not in your mind, they are in reality, the place where you live. Reality is the place of truth. There is no deception in reality because reality is as it is. Reality has never been created by your mind. It was already there when you were born into this world.

The only thing that can change is your perception about reality and that is why people can be influenced to change their perception about reality in a positive or negative way.

In the positive way, people can learn about what reality is and align their mind to it. Their life will be good.

They can also be influenced by ideas that have no basis in reality and thus be deceived. Their life will have pain and suffering as they will sooner than later realize that reality has consequential laws that will have an effect depending on their behavior.

This behavior comes out of the beliefs, patterns and norms they hold in their mind.

If for example, you believe that a motorcycle is too dangerous to drive, you will not drive it, whereas if you believe that the risks are acceptable, you might consider it. These are two different behaviors coming out of how the mind has been programmed.

You might say that our mind does influence the world and reality around us. But does it?

Let's look at gravity for a moment as a small example to demonstrate the difference between objective reality and subjective perception: If somebody does not believe that there is gravity, that belief does not make gravity stop functioning. There is no such thing as 'today we have gravity and tomorrow we do not have gravity'. Also gravity works everywhere, all the time, regardless of what people believe about it. Those beliefs are in the subjective mind, but reality continues to function objectively by its own laws, always and everywhere.

Gravity is always there and it exists in reality. It cannot deceive you, because it is what it is, part of creation and part of immutable laws.

If you jump in water without any protection to your skin, you always get wet, which never changes. It is what it is and it cannot deceive you because it is reality. What can deceive you is to believe something false in your mind.

Just to give you another example of this. Let's say you are looking at a frozen pond. You might believe that the ice is strong enough to hold you, so you jump on it. If it cracks, reality proved you wrong, if it does not crack you aligned your mind with reality. Irrespective of what you believe, the ice, reality, will behave according to the laws that it is subject to. In this case weather conditions and universal immutable laws. So you were correct or you made a mistake.

Deceptions are constructs of the mind that are specifically designed for you to make mistakes, to go with a lie or to believe falsehoods.

The mind can construct many falsehoods and the place of falsehoods is in your mind.

You can believe that there is no gravity and find out the bitter truth when you jump off a cliff. The laws of reality are completely independent of what your mind opinionates about it.

Reality really does not care about your opinions. That is why deception can only exist in the mind and never in reality.

Nobody is self-made

When you were born you came out of your mother and when you were conceived it was the seed of your father and egg of your mother who formed into one unit that became you. You were not self made, rather you were made by your parents through a natural process. And that process enabled you to be created. As such, that process existed long before your parents existed.

Your parents inherited the process to be able to make you. It is important to get this straight as that will be crucial for comprehending the mechanics of the legal system.

Nobody is self-made. Everybody comes from somebody else.

Anything fictional is not real

Fiction means something invented by the imagination. Imagination means the act or power of forming a mental image of something not present to the senses or never before wholly perceived in reality.

Not present to the senses and never before wholly perceived in reality means, not real.

Anything fictional only exist in the domain of the imagination, which is the mind.

And as we have seen that anything constructed in the mind is not real, then anything fictional is not real either.

In other words anything fictional is an illusion, i.e. not real.

Falsehoods breed more falsehoods

A falsehood is a lie or the absence of truth or accuracy. A synonym for falsehood is illusion, i.e. not real. Since a falsehood cannot ever be truth, it can never produce any truth. The only thing that any falsehood can produce is more falsehoods.

A theory is not fact

A theory is a belief or unproven assumption. When a theory is set as a theory it cannot ever be fact as its underlying assumptions and beliefs are not rooted in certainty or facts, but in uncertainty, due to the lack of evidence.

When the theory is proven to be either false or correct, in both cases, it ceases to be a theory. When the theory is false it is revealed as belief. A belief is to give credit and trust upon the testimony of another without having any proof of the matter at hand. When the theory is proven to be fact, it is not a theory.

Theory and fact are incommensurable, i.e. they cannot be compared and are incompatible and have no common ground.

Illusion is not fact, nor reality

An illusion is something that misleads or deceives. It is a perception that something is what it is in such a way that causes misinterpretation of its actual nature, i.e. a lie or falsehood. In reality it is smoke and mirrors, but in the mind it is perceived as something real. It is a pure misrepresentation of reality. Reality is only the smoke and the mirror, but in the mind it is perceived as something true that is faked by the combination of the smoke and mirror.

Often an illusion is perceived as true, yet unknowingly it is false. It is thus not fact, nor reality as it exists only in the mind. When someone does not know it is an illusion or cannot see the reality, deception is at play.

The only logical conclusion is that illusion and reality are incommensurable. Only in the mind can illusion be mistaken for reality, for example by thinking that a chair is alive, thus act as if an inanimate object is an animate being. It is not real, it is an illusion and deception is at play.

Man's imagination is not evidence

As imagination is not real it is essentially a falsehood. Since no falsehood can ever produce truth, no imagination can be evidence. When an idea is transformed into reality, through labor, the idea ceases to exist and only reality remains. Nothing is created, rather elements that were there are re-arranged.

Imagination exists in the mind of man and thus no imagination can be put forth as evidence. It has to exist objectively in reality to prove the truth in reality.

No truth can ever be proven in the mind of man, as proving something needs an external objective presentation of the fact to access the veracity of the proof outside of the subjective mind.

These proofs have to be outside of the mind of man to be proper proofs, because the mind is the domain of illusions, theories, fiction, deceptions, lies and falsehoods. Falsehoods only breed more falsehoods.

All these things cannot ever produce truth as they are false and no truthful evidence has ever been produced by falsehoods.

Man never created anything, rather envisioned a form in man's mind and took what was already there physically, to re-arrange it

We have already seen the falsehood contained in the human mind, so any idea, imagination or mental image is not reality or truth.

Truth is that every living being has a mind and body and found itself in an already existing creation.

As man is not self-made and was born into a world where everything man found was already there, man never created anything.

Imagination from the mind is only made visible due to the re-arrangement of elements that were already there when somebody was born.

Man is not the cause of anything in creation, rather man causes re-arrangement and/or destruction of the creation it was born into.

Therefore the images created in the mind of man are not reality, rather a illusionary re-presentation.

In the next section we build upon all these concepts and start with one of the most important pillars of the legal system: the Person. It would greatly help in the comprehension of how the legal system is built up, to try to think along the lines of reality versus illusion, in the subsequent chapters.

Before we go to the next section, I would like to ask you: Do you think the 'person' is real or an illusion? Just think about it for a second before moving on.

Person

In the legal system the most important concept is the **person**. Everything starts and ends with the person. The person is the main enabler for the system to work. Without the person, there is no legal system. The person is the first pillar of the legal system.

The person is a fictional being, existing only on paper and is technically called a **legal fiction**. Other legal fictions are countries, states, various types of kingdoms, provinces, counties, towns, corporations and all other creations within the legal system that can be called upon in the court of law.

Every man or woman who has a birth certificate and its other derivative documents like a passport, has a person. It is important to realize that no man or woman who has a physical body and is considered to be a living being, **is** a person. Technically they only **have** a person.

The important thing to realize is that there are **two** of you. The real you, who has a physical body and the fictional you, the person in the passport. That is why you only can **have** a person and not **be** a person. The link between the two works only when the real you **acts as if** you are the fictional you. In simple words: when you pretend to be the person in the document, you fuse them together.

The primer or key to understand the legal system is to **separate** the fiction from the real. Realizing you are **not** the legal fiction. You are not the person.

Think about it in this way: Are you a piece of paper? Are you a piece of plastic? You might say, well it is just a representation of paper or plastic that I use to make myself known. But my question would be: Why would you need to represent yourself, if you can already **present** yourself? Why do you need a recreation of yourself to prove that you exist? Can't you see that you exist? Is it not obvious you are there?

Each legal fiction has a name and number and various other legal details to make that fiction legally known. This is necessary, because it is a new creation. The legal fiction is a re-creation of what is already there. Why would you need to recreate something if it is already existing? Does that make any sense? When you re-create something, it is not the original right? If you copy a painting, is it not a fake of the original? In that sense a re-creation can never be the original.

So while your body lives and you have a birth certificate, passport or any other ID, there will always be two of you. The one is real, the other is a fiction.

As explained in the previous chapter, nothing which is a fiction, is real. Legal fictions only exist in the minds of the people who use these fictions, be it on paper or with the spoken word.

First a few self-evident concepts will be explained to solidify the foundation for the comprehension of the person, after which it is explained how the person is used to deceive you.

Nothing is ever what it appears to be

'To be' means that something or somebody exists, whether in reality or in fiction. It is also extremely important to comprehend what 'to appear' means, both literally and legally.

To appear means that something comes into existence, to show up or to come into sight. In the legal sense, to appear as something is to **act as if** being something else. It means to pretend to be something else. Pretending is playing out behavior that does not match truth or reality.

After all, when you pretend something, it is not truthful, it is in fact setting up a deception, because you are not being you, rather you pretend to be somebody or something else.

And also, something cannot come into existence or show up if it is already existing or already there. It was already created so it cannot be created again. So something or somebody cannot be and not be at the same time. Something either exists or it does not exist, it cannot be in both states at the same time. So, if something exists, then it cannot appear to be, rather it is.

Also, if something is, then it cannot be something else by simple acting, because it already is what it is and that which is acted out cannot be that which already is.

Acting thus, also only exists in the minds of people and is not real.

Thus, nothing is ever what it appears to be, for the simple reason that nothing can be two things at the same time.

Something or someone cannot be and not be at the same time

You either are or you are not. In other words, you either exist or you do not. You cannot exist and not exist at the same time.

You cannot ever make your creator

This concept is paramount to clearly comprehend and think about. It is this concept that is inverted to justify the illusion that anybody can create its own creator. In other words, it is said that the created can create their own creator.

Obviously this is false. It is not possible in reality.

The creator is before the created. In other words, whatever is created is always **after** the existence of the creator of the created. Therefore it is impossible for

anything that has been created to make its own creator, to make its own maker, because the creator existed first.

A painting cannot make a painter.

Additionally, the ones that are created cannot be the created ones and the creator at the same time. That is impossible. You are either the creator or the created, but never both at the same time.

Thus it follows logically that no created being or creation can ever make its creator. It is always the other way around: the creator always makes its own creation.

Creator and its creation is reciprocal. It has a mutual relationship that works both ways: There cannot be a creation without a creator and likewise nothing can be named creator without the creation created.

The Father-Son relationship is reciprocal

Along the same lines is the father-son relationship, which is also reciprocal. There cannot be a son without a father and likewise nothing can be named father without a son existing. It also follows that no son can ever make its father; that is impossible. The son follows the father and never the other way around.

Every child has the image of its maker(s)

When you were born, you came out of your mother and when you were conceived it was the seed of your father and egg of your mother who formed into one unit that became you.

You were made by your parents through a natural process. You have the image of both your father and mother, as a genetic composite of the two. Your parents are your makers.

A piece of paper or plastic cannot be a living man

A piece of paper or plastic is an inanimate object that is not comparable to a living man with respect to attributes, form or animation.

In other words, a paper or plastic has completely different attributes, shape and capacity than a living man. They are completely incommensurable.

Because of this, no paper or plastic can ever be a living man. It can only represent the living man or woman.

A paper for example, can only be used to act as if something is something else.

And that is an illusion, falsehood and deception. In other words, a piece of paper can only be used to deceive the mind that something is something else. This is a deception and a fraud.

Nobody can be somebody and be somebody else at the same time

You cannot be a living being and another living being at the same time. That is impossible. You only have one physical body. You also cannot be a living being and a dead being at the same time. That is also impossible.

You cannot also be a man or a woman and a person at the same time. That is impossible in reality, but very much possible in fiction.

If Something is something, it cannot be something else. This means that two things can never be the same. These two things can only have the same attributes, but they are not the same. If somebody is somebody, it cannot be somebody else. This means that no man or woman can be somebody else at the same time.

Being somebody else can only be when somebody **pretends** to be somebody else. Being somebody else can only be when somebody **acts out** to be somebody else. As we know, that is an illusion and thus not based in reality.

This concept is very important, because it ties into the fact that there is **two** of you. The one is the real and the other is the fiction. It is in the fact that somebody real thinks or pretends to be the fiction that the legal system has a grip over that somebody. If you think you are a legal fiction, the system has you.

We have seen that the person is a legal fiction, a fictional being, i.e. a being that is not real, a being that is fake. A fictional being is an illusion and exists only in the mind of man.

You can only be a living being, either man or woman. You can only **pretend** to be a person. You **are not** the person, because you are already a man or woman, but you simply pretend to be a person.

Pretending only exists in the mind of people.

What people actually see is just the living man or woman acting in a certain way and **claiming** they are somebody else, namely the person. They are claiming to be a fiction, rather than a living being in that moment. A claim is simply a public announcement of an assumption, lacking just cause. It is just made up in the mind and announced in the public mind, i.e. made known to others. The lack of just cause means that in reality, there is no proof of real cause to make such an announcement. It is just a claim. It is just made up. It has no foundation, because it lacks a cause. It lacks proof. It cannot be seen in reality. It can only be **believed**.

So anyone who is a living being and claims to be a person is pretending and acting to be that person. In reality, they are a man or woman and they **have** or

carry a person. Their pretension is not real, but imaginary, because they already **are** somebody who is living, so they cannot be somebody else.

Along with the fact that a person is a fictional being, it is therefore a **dead** being. Because it is not real, it cannot be living, therefore it must be dead, because it has no base in reality; it does not exist in reality, only in the mind, in a scheme of acting as if and pretending.

This **acting** is set-up in such a way that it **influences** the minds of other people, but not reality itself, as the person is illusionary and thus not real.

How 'person' is used to deceive you

If you look at your own life you probably have used forms of identification or government issued instruments all your life. Birth certificate, passport, drivers license, various ID cards, various licenses, contracts etc. Wherever you go or whatever you want to do in society, you either need to show identification, repetitively fill in signed forms or both.

There is almost no way around the fact that you need to use a piece of paper or plastic to identify yourself or produce documents. It is so normal that almost nobody really takes a good look at what this really is.

The person is the fiction that is portrayed on the identification, on the forms or on other documents. Everything starts and ends with the person. The person is the main enabler for the system to work.

Without the person, there is no legal system. The person, in practical terms, is a photo and some details about the photo. It is important to comprehend that the photo is **not** the living individual portrayed on the photo. The photo and its details are completely different from the living being. Both are incommensurable.

The living man and the person are two entirely **separate** things. They are not even alike, because they do not share the same attributes. A living being has a physical body, awareness and is animate. A photo is a piece of paper or plastic with paint on it and has a certain contrast. The man is not the person.

It might help to reflect on this and to think about how you perceive this concept.

The living individual and the person are two completely separate things. The living being is real and the person is not real or illusionary.

Yet, most living beings use the person **as if** they **are** the person, but in reality they are not the same. For example when you make a contract with any legal fiction in society you do it **as if** you **are** the person. You act on **behalf** of the person. Almost everything is in person: when you buy groceries, when you book

a flight, when you pay your taxes, when you take out a loan, when you get married, when you apply for a license. Anything you do that requires an ID, a signature or your **consent** you do in person and on behalf of the person.

What happens in reality is that the living being acts out a **role** of psychological influence on another living individual to go around their business in society. They are pretending to be a dead being and are animating it.

Of course all of this **only** happens in the **mind**. It is of paramount importance to comprehend this concept: There are two worlds: One is reality where we see living bodies walking around and doing things. The other world is the one in our mind, where concepts and ideas influence our behavior in the real world.

The domain of the fiction is entirely in the mind, entirely fictional and entirely illusionary. It is not real. The bridge between these two worlds is the human behavior and the tool for it is the paper or plastic person. As nobody can be two things simultaneously, you quickly realize that a deception is being played out here.

A **judge** in the legal system **only** has **jurisdiction** over the **person**, not the living individual. This is an indisputable fact. Jurisdiction means to 'speak the law', i.e. to rule over and control.

The major deception is this: The system has you **believe**, in your mind, that you **are** the person. This is a major part of it all.

Notice the word 'believe' there, which means trusting somebody else's testimony without any proof. In other words, you falsely assume that you are the person, which you are not, because you are a living being.

A person is a dead fiction construct that has no basis in reality. So the moment that you are deceived, is the moment that you accept that you **are** the person.

You can see the massive consequences in this error: As the judge has jurisdiction only over the person, and **at the same** time the living individual plays out in their head that they actually **are** that person, the legal system has full control over the **living individual** through the mind. Just stop and think about this last paragraph. Just take a moment to contemplate this. Re-read it if it might help.

It is a hallucination that directly influences your behavior. It makes you do things that you either like or do not like.

The **trick** of the deception is **having** you believe that you are something that you are not.

In your mind you have equated two things that are not the same. You have made an error, but you do not know you have made that error. You do not know that you have been deceived.

Well, how do you correct that error? As you do not know you made an error, you will not go about correcting it, because there is no motivation to do anything, because there is no knowledge that you have to do anything.

Only an external impetus will tell you that the two things that you have equated, are, in fact, not the same. Somebody points that out to you for example. Because this error exists in your mind and your mind is susceptible to influence that is either beneficial to you or harming to you, the programming what was already in the mind, kicks in.

You either reject it, if the programming is very strong. If the programming has been too much, it has been ingrained within your security system, popularly knows as 'fight' or 'flight'. When you reject it, it is because it is perceived as a threat to your security and safety. It touches your primal instincts and rejection will neutralize the threat. You then ignore it and move on.

If you do not reject it and are open to it, you might have the capacity to be inquisitive, to ask questions and to start thinking about it and investigate it. With some logic, thinking and general life observation, you quickly grasp the error.

After that, you can choose to ignore the error or make a prompt to correct it, which will eventually show in your behavior.

So how to correct it? Simply by realizing that the two things **are not** equal.

This has massive consequences on so many levels. You will realize that everything you have done in your life was acting as a fiction or dead being. You have done activities like paying taxes, voting, marrying, buying things, traveling, driving etc. **as if** you were that fiction, acting all your life.

You were pretending all your life and great suffering has been a result of it by being coerced into doing things you did not want to do under the threat of violence vested in the legal law.

Things like paying taxes, getting licenses, paying fines, going to jail, being limited by the law itself, paying interest and being disadvantaged by certain contracts are just a few unnatural things that many people feel they 'had to do' to get along.

If you comprehend that a judge in any court of law, only has power over the legal fiction, i.e. the person and all its variants, then you can see the deception. If you realize that the legal system only can have power over you when it knows you exist and can deal with you **if and only if** you act as if you are the person, then you see the deception.

When you see the deception, you know the truth as well. The truth is that you are **not** the person and throwing that deception back at the judge will halt any legal process.

Ownership

Ownership is the second pillar of the legal system and by some called the 'holy grail' of law. This is because when you talk about any legal system, jurisdiction is established by the one who owns the property that is in the custody of the law.

In other words, whoever owns something, gets to rule over it and has control over it. Ownership establishes jurisdiction, i.e. the one who owns something 'speaks the law' over it, thus controls it completely.

When jurisdiction is established, then the law is established. There cannot be law without jurisdiction and there cannot be jurisdiction without law.

Whoever created the law **has** jurisdiction. In any system of law the **owner** has jurisdiction and makes the rules. Nobody else.

First some self-evident concepts are discussed to solidify the foundation for the comprehension of ownership, after which it is explained how ownership is used to deceive you.

Whoever owns it, has jurisdiction over it and rules over it

The one who owns the property, speaks the law, rules over it and thus sets the rules. As nobody else but the owner can rule over the property, it follows that only one can ever have a say over the property: the **owner**.

Nobody can rule over someone else's property

In the case that you own something, it is yours. What is yours is not owned by somebody else, because you are the owner.

If somebody else does not own your property, then that somebody cannot ever make any decisions about your property. It is simply not possible because there is only **one** owner and that owner is **you**.

Just step back for a moment and think about how it would be if somebody that does not own your property comes in and starts dictating what should be done with your property. Would you like that? Would you think that is fair? Would you accept it? Most people would be quite furious about that situation. It is just not right. I am guessing that you would find it not right either.

If you own the property, you are the caretaker, you have the responsibility over the property and because you have the responsibility over your property it follows that you **have to** make the rules. There is no other way: If you are the owner you have to make the rules. It is self-evident. This is because the **consequences** of the decisions made about your property will come back to **you**.

And because the responsibility and the fruit of the property are in your custody, nobody else but you will be responsible over whatever may happen to that property.

Because of this, nobody else can ever have any **say** or jurisdiction over your property. Simply put, you need to live with the consequences of the decisions made about the property. Why? Because it is yours.

If somebody else would rule over your property, that someone would reap the fruit of the property, but leave you toiling in the work and carrying every consequence. It would be a very bad deal. It would be unjust. It would be a deception. It would be a fraud.

Nobody can own and not own something at the same time.

It is not possible to own a property and not own **that** property at the same time. Either you own a property or you do not.

Either you own a property or somebody else owns it. You cannot own and not own something at the same time. It is just impossible.

It is really important to think about this concept deeply and comprehend this self-evident fact for what is coming next. That is the fact that almost nobody owns anything, but they **think** they do and that is how they are being deceived.

How 'ownership' is used to deceive you

If you think about your life for a little while and observe the things you do and interact with, there is a fairly big chance that there are many things that you consider to be yours. You can think of a house, a car, electronic equipment, money in the bank, food, clothes and so on.

If we take the house as example, most people would consider it theirs, based on the fact that they have paid off all mortgage payments after thirty hard-working years. Or they just paid it in one go if they were lucky to have the money. Finally it is theirs.

If the house is their property, why do they keep paying property tax? Why do people in some areas of the world need to ask permission in the form of a license to change something on their house? Why if somebody refuses to pay property taxes on their paid-off house, it is taken away from them and they are left homeless? Wasn't it theirs already? If it was theirs, why did someone else have a say in their house? Why would they need to pay **anyone**, **anything** involving that house, involving **their own** property?

Just take a moment to reflect on this fact. If you own something, how come somebody else **still** has a say in it?

Let's take money in the bank as another example. Most people work for their living and after one month they receive a compensation for their work. Most often, money is deposited in their bank account and most people would consider that their money. They worked hard for it, they have bills to pay, they have fun things to do, it is their money. They worked for it and nobody else.

But if that money is theirs, why would people, in most countries, pay a tax on the amount of money they have? Above a certain low range, people need to give a cut away from their savings, even if it is not that much. Didn't they just know they worked hard for it? It was theirs right? If it is theirs, how is it possible somebody else has a say about **their** money?

And what about some instances in a few countries in which their money was actually confiscated, 'bailed-in' or 'hair-cutted' due to some external influences that they had no control over?

What about the times when they were refused to withdraw money from the bank due to 'economical situations', 'the greater good' or simply because there was an issue with their paperwork?

Why would **anyone** have control over **their** money in any situation? Just think about this for a moment.

There are so many other examples to be thought of. Just think about the above examples for a moment. How can you own something and **still** have a burden of payment to **somebody else**? Why do you need to ask permission to **anyone** to change something on something **you** own? Why?

Because you don't own it. That's why.

It is in your custody and care, but you are not the owner of it. You **do not** get to decide about it. And because you do not own it, it follows that somebody else owns it. There is only one owner in any system of law, but it is obvious that you are **not** that owner.

You don't own the house you live in, the car you drive, the clothes you wear, the money you spend, the electronic equipment you use, the food you eat etc. You own **nothing**. Just let that sink in.

And you do not even own your name. You think you can just go about and change your name? No, you need a permission for that.

All these things are just in your **custody**, but they are **not** your property, because somebody else rules over them. That somebody else is the **real owner**.

You just have a **privilege** to **hold** these things with you for everyday use, with the caveat that you do **bear** the consequence of **using** all of these things, but you do not reap the fruit of actually owning it.

If you do anything outside the permissible rules of the real owner, you will be punished. It is as simple as that. Do anything outside the permissible rules involving the house you live in, the car you drive, the money you spend etc. and you will face a punishment, a loss, a debt. You will face the wrath of the real owner and you have nothing to say in the matter. Why?

Because you do not own it. And as you do not own it, you have no say in it.

Remember from the previous section that nobody can have a say in somebody else's property. So you have **no** say at all.

And even worse, you do not own your person either. That fictional being that you have been pretending to be all your life, is not your property. It belongs to the owner. And the owner is the one who **made** that fiction of law. The one who made the person, the illusion, the deception, the fraud. But if it is fictional, how can it belong to anyone? It is fake isn't it? It is not real, right? If it is fictional, how can there be an owner?

Because the **owner** of **that person** is **not real** either. It is a fiction, just like the person.

The owner of everything in the legal system is another illusion, concocted in the minds of people. It is another created fiction that rules all fictions. And this owner has been created by living beings to rule over them. It has been created in their minds to enable for them to live in deception.

Who is this owner? The state. The government. The authority that has been created by living beings - as an illusion - to rule over them, by their own decree. The state or government is also a legal fiction. It only exists on paper and in the minds of people. It is not real. It is a fiction.

The state or government has created persons to rule over. And because almost all living beings **act as if** they are a person, the legal fiction of government rules the living beings through their behavior and indoctrination.

And who are the real owners? The ones that have full control over the state or government. The ones that can steer any decision through the authority of government. It is that simple.

There is only **one** owner in any legal system of any jurisdiction and that owner owns **everything**.

It is a scam so enormous that nobody is seeing that they are being deceived every time they think that they own something.

The owner is not real, but yet in the minds of people the owner is made real through acting through the person, which is thus a creation of the owner. That is

why the person and the owner are intrinsically connected: there can be no owner without the person and no person without the owner. They are reciprocal.

And because the fictitious owner created the person, it owns the person.

Whoever created it, owns it, has jurisdiction over it, rules over it and thus fully controls it. The owner of the legal system has thus full control over the person.

And every time you act as if you are the person, the owner will have full jurisdiction over you as a living being, because you pretend to be that person.

Because you pretend to be somebody that you are not and because you in fact lie about who you really are, you - through the person - are owned by the owner of the legal system.

I can imagine that it is a hard swallow, but it is the truth. Researching all of this and how the legal system works was also a hard pill to swallow. But it is the red pill. If you stop and reflect on all of this and see for yourself in society how things work, it will begin to dawn on you. You have been deceived. I have been deceived. Many people have been deceived. But it does not have to be like this. We can change this around. Quite easily, I might add.

For me there is no anger, but just an awe as I stand there and observe the cold and cruel precision of the deception. And I can humbly say that I had been deceived as well. I lived the lie in complete oblivion, minding by own business and thinking none of it. Until something external poked me to have a look and start using my thinking, intuition and observation.

Then the de-programming of my indoctrination started and I am very happy to have pushed further into it to unravel the truth.

Another hard pill for me to swallow was that I realized, the cause of all this deception in my life was my ignorance. I just let all of this happen. I am not the victim here, but the cause.

People are owned, because they deceive others as well, by playing the role that they are that person on the passport or on the drivers license. They are putting up a mask to conceal their real identity by using a false identity, a con, a falsehood, namely the person. And through their acting they give life to a dead being. This is the occult art of law. It's being involved in necromancy without even realizing it. Oblivious to dark forces and occult mechanics that play out every day, everywhere and with almost everybody.

Every time you use the person, you are subject to the owner and thus you do not own anything.

You do not own anything because there is already an owner and you are not it. You have basically no say in your life, you are forced in obeying somebody else's

rules, you have to ask permission for everything you want to do and the most tragical fact of this whole matter is that somebody else is ruling over your property.

A more in depth analysis how this works will be discussed in part 3, which describes where the legal system really comes from. Its roots are within the occult and within historical groups that have the dark occult as their foundation of their values, beliefs and goals.

The major deception is the lie that you are told that you own the things you own.

You hear it everywhere around you. 'My' house, 'my' car, 'my' money, 'my' clothes, 'my' food etc. The deception is that almost everybody in society truly believes that they own something. They have been told that all their lives and they believe it.

Yet the mental dissonance occurs when people say that they own something, 'my' this and that, but **at the same time** they pay taxes on the things in their custody, they beg for permission on the things in their custody and they just accept that things in their custody are taken away for whatever reason.

They do not realize that you cannot own and not own something at the same time. Yet, they have **equated** those two things in their head. They have been deceived and they do not know that they are being deceived. They can't see it.

Owning something and not owning something are two entirely **separate** things. They are two different worlds all together. They are two completely different dynamics. They cannot be mixed. They cannot be equated and that is the error.

That is the error that must be corrected.

In people's mind they have equated two things that are not the same. They have made an error, but they do not know they have made that error. They do not know that they have been deceived. Also because the deception is a blatant lie.

How then can they correct that error? As they do not know they made an error, they have no motivation to go about and correcting it, so it will not happen. Only an external impetus can wake them up by telling them that they do not own anything.

So how to correct it? Simply by realizing that owning something and not owning something **are not** equal. You either own it or not. And if you have no say in things that are in your custody, you will soon realize they are not yours.

This has massive consequences on so many levels. You will quickly realize that everything you have done in your life was for somebody else. You will realize you have been obeying somebody else's rules. Somebody else had a say in what was supposed to be yours. You will comprehend that you have been swindled out of

what was rightfully yours, because you worked for it, right? Because you inherited it, right? Because you were bearing the consequences for it, right? Because you paid your taxes on it, right? Because you went to jail for it, right? Because you died for it, right?

No, it was not rightfully yours. Never has been. But you **believed** it. And that is how the deception got a hold of you and how it persuaded you to live somebody else's rules and obey them.

You see how massively intrusive and unpleasant it becomes when you realize that somebody else was making the rules in the life, liberty and property that was supposed to be yours.

The tragic nature of this all is that this is how you have been and are being deceived. It is the second pillar of deception and without it, the legal system could never work. Everything starts with the owner and everything ends with the owner. Even the person is subject to the owner.

And this owner is not even real.

But who is the owner? The owner is the one who makes the rules. The owner is the one that has jurisdiction.

Take any jurisdiction existing today, like a country, a state, a province, a town, a kingdom, anything. Whomever makes the rules there is the owner. In a state or country it is the government, in a secondary state it is a governor's administration, in a province it is the administrative county, in a town it is the mayor, in a kingdom it is the king and so on.

Whoever makes the rules, owns it. And you would be right to notice that all of these aspects are legal fictions or true fictions. They are not real. Even a king is not real, as he is a figurehead, playing out a **role** and claiming divine rule, by the grace of God. But even that claim is not vested in truth, because no king had ever or will ever have proof to show that God gave him the right to rule by His grace. It is all a scam.

The king lives as a symbol in the heads of people. He is just a man, like everyone else, who acts out a role and has nothing special compared to anyone else. He was just the lucky one to land the main part, the main role, the main character in the play of 'society' on the stage of the claimed territory that his people call 'their kingdom'.

Everybody is playing out the part that they have chosen to play. To the world and reality, **it is not real**, but to mankind it is real, because they have **made** it real in their **mind**, in their imagination, and it **shows** in their **behavior**. And because it shows in their behavior, their illusion causes destruction, pain and suffering.

Reality suffers and people hallucinate. It is both a goof and the tragedy of mankind.

But how can something that is not real, make the rules or do anything? That is quite simple. It is the collective mind of the brainwashed masses of living beings that conjure the owner out of nothing to rule over them. They do this by acting out themselves to force this deception on themselves. It is played out in the **mind** of the people in everything they do.

Their mind has been **hijacked** to **believe a lie** and act it out **as if it were <u>real</u>**.

They cannot see it, because they live a deception. They are so ingrained in it, that they cannot see it or they cannot see a way out of it.

They are ruled over, but the ruler is invisible, yet everybody obeys this invisible ruler, this illusion, the state, the government. And ultimately they obey the individuals who control the state or government. This is a small minority of beings who ruthlessly dictate the rules to the masses with an iron fist.

It is an utter clever and cunning deception that works like clockwork. Until you see it. Then it loses all power and hallucination over you.

The tragedy is that people wholly create an illusion to live in, while they have a reality that was **already** there for them to live in.

People have chosen the illusion over reality. The lie over truth. Deception over honesty. And this is all because they have no property. This is because they have given their rightful property away, when they chose to put on the mask, a long long time ago. This is explained in part 3 on the origin of the legal system.

The fiction of the state rule people's lives, because the state controls the minds of the people.

Law

The two major pillars of the legal system is ownership and the person. These two concepts are the foundation of the legal system. On this foundation rests the rules as set by the owner. Around and on top of these two concepts, the whole legal system is constructed. Without these two, there is no legal system. Without these two concepts it is impossible for any man to have power over another man.

In any system of law, the rules are in fact, commands. There is no free choice in that. There is however, the option to break the rules, but that comes with a consequence.

The consequence is usually a payment that has disadvantageous effects on the individual who has broken the rules. It is always a debt. It is something you owe to the system for breaking the law. This can be monetary or involving your own time or items that are in your custody.

The payment always involves the loss of money, time, items in your custody or it involves suffering or pain. Breaking the law always comes at a loss to the individual who breaks it. It is an automatic debt. There can also be a perceived or actual mix of the things mentioned.

The payment is also enforced. This means that when you break a rule, force is applied to make you pay your debt. Whatever law system you deal with, there are no exceptions. This is because if you do not pay your debt, to balance your transgression, the law would not have any value. If there is a written rule and it is not enforced and checked, what is the point of the rule?

This debt system is in effect, because people agreed to the rules of society and because they are acting as if they are the person. Because of that, the judge has full jurisdiction over the person and can enforce any rule in the way that the judge sees fit.

People have no say it it whatsoever, because they consented to the system by playing the person. The judge has the full power of force endowed to the judge by the owner. The facto, in court, the judge is the representative of the owner and thus can rule with force on behalf of the owner.

The one who owns the property, speaks the law, rules over it and thus sets the rules. If the rules are not followed, they are enforced, otherwise chaos would arise quickly.

If you look at the basic concept of a pillar it is to hold up the whole construct. It is the foundation. Without it, the construction collapses.

The legal system needs both owner and person, working in unison, otherwise the legal system collapses. Take away the owner and there is no legal system.

Take away the person and there is no legal system. And in this realization lies the key to comprehend how to deal with the legal system and how to defeat it.

To be able to defeat the legal system, it is important to realize that **both** the owner and the person are **not real**. They have no basis in reality. They are both deceptions and they are both frauds. Exposing these frauds in court, exposes the whole treasonous theater.

Once you throw these two deceptions back at the legal system, it is game over.

Once you expose the deception and the lies and focus only on these two things, no judge can ever have jurisdiction over you as a living individual, because the **entire** legal system is **fictional**. The judge **only** has jurisdiction over the person or any other fiction. The judge has **no** jurisdiction over the living being.

If you do **not** identify with the person or with the owner and strongly and clearly state that you do not wish to contract with any agent of the system, the judge cannot touch you. They will use intimidation, tricks and theater, but if you hold your ground, the judge cannot rule over you. The only thing that is required for that is that you do not act as the person.

A summons in court is not real. It has no basis in reality. Take away the two pillars of person and owner under the legal construct and it will surely collapse.

Next follows some incontestable logic that will open up a deeper comprehension of the major illusion that the legal system is. After that, an explanation is given how the law is used to deceive you.

Whoever created it, owns it, and rules over it

Within the context of the law, it is important to repeat again: In any jurisdiction there is only **one** owner. There cannot be two captains calling the shots, because you cannot have more than one owner per area where the law is 'spoken', i.e. where the law is laid out. Only one speaks the rules of the land.

Jurisdiction also equates property. It is the land or property over which the owner 'speaks the law'.

In the legal system, any jurisdiction has set boundaries and within those boundaries there is one rule maker. The owner decides on everything. The owner is thus the one who set the rules.

It is very important to realize that the jurisdiction of the legal system is fictitious. The boundaries, or borders, of any jurisdiction are fictitious as well. This whole thing only exists in the minds of the people.

It is very important to always remember this fact: everything about the legal system is an illusion. It is all role-play. It is all on paper. What makes it real is the **behavior** of the people who are playing along with it.

And that behavior shows in reality. The owner in the legal system, created all the legal fictions within its jurisdiction. Since the owner created all the legal fictions within its jurisdiction, it owns all legal fictions. Since the owner owns all legal fictions, it rules over them and thus controls all legal fictions.

Countries, government, corporations, persons are man-made fictions

Countries, governments, corporations and persons are all legal fictions. They are not real. They have been created in the minds of people.

In reality, countries are just areas where different people live who have put a fence around that area. Borders are not real.

Governments are just buildings where some people spend a good portion of their day. The same with corporations.

And persons are pieces of paper or plastic in the pockets of living beings.

Top-down and bottom-up two streams of illusions and deception are running. Top down, fictional rules are imposed from countries through governments and corporations and other legal fictions all the way to the final legal fiction, the person.

And bottom-up, real living beings act as if they are the person, through various other legal fictions, through corporations, through governments to the highest legal fiction, the country. In our modern day, unions of countries, also legal fictions, supersede countries. Examples are the European Union, The United States of America and the United Nations.

This whole system is made by the living beings in their heads and it is the ideas of these living beings which play out from illusion to reality by the simple fact that these living beings are being slaves to the dictates of the system and playing out the role of the slave. Voluntarily by using the person to act on its behalf.

The legal constitution is the creation of man

Constitution means 'that what is created'. It is a creation. Reality is also a Constitution. It is that what is created, like the sky, the seas, all of nature, the animals, other organisms and living beings.

Reality is a real Constitution with real laws that do not change. Reality is **not** the creation of man. Man did not create anything in reality, because reality was already here when people were born in this life. That is something that is incontestably true.

The **legal** constitution on the other hand **is** created by man. It is also a work of fiction. Any constitution of any country is a fiction. It is just a few ideas written on a piece of paper or in an electronic format, which does not say anything about

reality, rather it deals how the legal **owner** will best go about managing or controlling its property or jurisdiction. It is a way to go about how one living being can **control** another living being, through the theater of acts, masks, pretenses and lies.

The constitution lays out how the **deception** will be used to coerce one living being by the will and whims of another living being.

The legal system deals in claims only, not in proof of origin

The legal system is a complete fiction, it is not real. It only exists in the minds of the people who use it.

Because it is wholly fictional, the legal system never created anything real. It never created a tree, a bird, water, the sky or animals. Nothing that has a base in reality is created by it.

The legal system can only create **other** fictions, and nothing more. For this reason, anything that exists within the legal system is a **claim only**, rather than a **proof of origin**. A proof of origin is simply evidence that something has been created by somebody.

When we talk about **property**, which is the absolute foundation of any system of law, a proof of origin is evidence of the creation of that property. It is a clear and demonstrable fact that something has been created. And if that proof exists, then the maker of it, is the owner, who gets to decide what happens with that creation of property.

The legal system never created anything, because it **cannot**; it's fictional and does not exist in reality. Because of this, the legal system **cannot ever** produce proof of origin. Because of this fact, the legal system can only **claim** property.

A claim is just a public announcement that something is in a certain way, without any evidence and in some cases done under duress. It is an assumption, which is not truth. It is an act of arrogance for selfish means.

The legal owner in the legal system has claimed property within its fictional jurisdiction, for example the area that is known as England. It is just a claim. The borders are just fictional. It is just accepted in the minds of the people under coercion and fear. It is just an announcement by the legal owner that this owner owns it now. That's it. Without any proof.

As it is established in the minds of the people, almost nobody questions it and the legal theater has been solidified. From this point on, whoever is present within the jurisdiction of that claimed area, is subject to the rule of the one legal owner.

In the case of England, the owner is the king. The king is a fiction as well. It is just a man or woman dressed up and accepted by the masses to rule over them.

The king also **lacks** proof of ownership and proof or origin. Every king on earth claims divine rule by the grace of God. This means that they **claim** to have received the permission of God to rule over the people. There is no proof of this and there never will. Ask in any royal jurisdiction for a proof of the Grace of God and they will not be able to produce it. A kingdom is a legal construct and nothing more than a simple deception.

The legal system only deals with fictions

Fictions can **never** breed anything else but other fictions. A fiction could never propagate **anything** real that has a basis in reality. It can only claim control over reality, like land and property, but can never have original causation.

That is also why the legal system can only have jurisdiction over fictions, because it is itself fictional. The legal system does not deal, nor recognizes **living beings**, because it **only** owns fictions and can never own or dictate anything real in reality.

For example, the legal system has no say whether gravity will work in England or not. It is beyond it, because the legal system never created gravity. Because the legal system only deals in fictions, it can only deal with the **mind of living** beings by brainwashing them into believing a deception, a lie, a fraud.

Only through the control of the mind of people can the legal system influence power over living beings. Once you see this fact, the deception ends.

The person is a constituent of the legal constitution / system

Constituent means to be part of something. The legal fiction that is the person is created to serve the legal owner of the legal system and its constitution.

It is the key to have living individuals act out a deception and through and by it, behave in a certain predictable manner that will benefit only a handful other living individuals that know how the deception works and who know how to exploit it and benefit from it.

The legal system only deals with something if it is legal or illegal

Legal means simply within the rules set out by the legal owner and illegal means outside of those rules. Illegal means to break those legal rules.

The rules of the legal system are created within the legal system and thus serve the legal system **only**.

Whether a person follows the rules or breaks them is denoted only as legal or illegal.

This has nothing to do whether something is right or wrong. The legal system does not deal in right or wrong, rather only in legal or illegal.

The legal system does not deal with right or wrong

The legal system only denotes following the rules or breaking them as legal or illegal, respectively. Right or wrong has no meaning within the legal system and is also not recognized within the legal system.

Something can be legal and perceived by many as wrong, or something can be illegal and perceived by many as right.

One country can deem something illegal, whereas another country can deem something legal. It just depends which owner is ruling which jurisdiction, with which rules.

The persons of that jurisdiction are subject to the legal rules of that specific jurisdiction and no owner will recognize the rules of another owner of a different jurisdiction.

For example, certain drugs may be legal in one country, whereas they are illegal in a different country.

There is one loophole with this in the legal system: if it can be clearly and legally established that the accused did not know that the committed crime or trespass was wrong, the accused cannot be convicted. Therapy, mental asylum or an acquittal may follow.

The legal system cannot deal with the impossible

If something is impossible, the legal system has no base to make a rule based on it because it does not exist within the legal system.

Something that does not exist, cannot also exist at the same time. If something does not exist it has no legal representation within the law and thus cannot be judged upon or enforced. Anything brought in the court by anyone that **proves** the **impossible** will not be able to be dealt with within the legal bounds.

So for example, if you can prove that it is impossible to be real and a fiction at the same time, it cannot be dealt with legally. If you convincingly prove the person to be a fiction an you do not identify with it, you cannot be convicted.

Many of the deceptions that are being used to deceive people are impossibilities and thus can be used against the legal system.

When a deception is thrown back at the legal system or exposed in court, it is a good indicator that the case has a high probability to be dropped and the accused to be released.

The legal system does not deal with theory

As previously explained in Part 1, a theory is not fact, its an unproven assumption, because it lacks evidence. If something cannot be proven, it has no legal base.

Anything associated with a theory, results in acquittal or termination of the case. Because a theory does not support facts, it is irrelevant in a legal sense.

If something can be proven, then it is a fact and then it has a legal base. In this case the judge will discern what follows within the court process.

In this case there is no relevance for a theory either, because the fact has been established already.

Property is in the custody of the law

The foundation of any system of law is property. It always starts with: who owns that property? The property is owned by the one who has jurisdiction over that property.

When jurisdiction over that property is established, that property is in the custody of the law. In other words, the law will be the rules and regulation how and by whom that property is to be managed. Only the owner of that property can ever set the rules and rule over that property within the framework of the rules that have been set up especially for that property.

In this process that property is in the custody or care of the law. Without exception, any legal system in the world is focused on only one thing: **How** to best **manage** the **property** of the **owner**.

This includes land, nature, infrastructure, buildings, other property and **persons**. All of these aspects are owned by the owner.

A license is a permission to break the law

Rules of the legal system usually start with, 'no person shall do x,y,z'. The legal system consists of many rules that dictate what is prohibited.

That is the legal law and most of the legal system is a complete limitation on persons.

A license basically **allows** to do something that is prohibited. It is a special privilege, given to persons who have begged for it.

Under certain conditions, it is a permission to break the legal law. What is illegal for one person then, is legal for the the one who has the permit.

How 'law' is used to deceive you

As I have stated many times before, the legal system is an illusion that exists only in the minds of the people who are members of a country. Through various legal fictions, the legal system is played out to **control** living individuals and influence their behavior in a set way.

The legal system is a creation of the people, by the people and for the people. It is a creation of living beings to control themselves, i.e. an auto-control system. It is in fact a way to **impose** the ideas that people have in their heads by means of force, **on** other people in reality.

The owner of the legal system is also an idea from the minds of the people and has been created to **rule over** the people. It is a willful theater, set-up by people to forcefully control themselves.

As an example, let's take a known owner and lawmaker, a country. The country is the only owner in its established jurisdiction and rules over its citizens. The country, with its three branches of power and dozens of legal fictions like counties, states, provinces, cities, organizations etc. **only** rules over legal fictions.

Considering the people who are actually living in the area called the 'country', the country rules only over **persons**, but **not** over living individuals. The country only has something to say over persons, it has only jurisdiction over all the persons within its jurisdiction, because the country **created** all the legal fictions and persons.

No law in any country or other type of jurisdiction will ever mention the word 'man' in their laws. The **only** word that is used in the legal system to denote people is the word 'person' or the local accepted legal fiction term that points to individuals.

Never is there any mention of living beings, because the legal system only deals with **dead entities**, i.e. legal fictions. This is because no illusion can ever control reality, it is just not possible.

Because the legal system is illusionary, it can **never** have anything to say over reality. It is only by controlling the minds of living beings that the legal system has influence over the living beings. It happens **only** by **consent** of the living beings. So who is executing the ideas of the illusion? Living beings are doing that. Living beings are doing that willingly and in most cases oblivious to the truth. Those ideas become visible in reality through the **behavior** of living beings.

Why could the legal system have no say over reality? Because the legal system does **not own reality**. The legal system never created reality. That's why. It only **owns fictions**. Somebody else owns reality. We will get to this in the next chapter.

The legal system can only ever own **fictions**, nothing more. It is the fact that living beings **act as if** they are those legal fictions, those dead beings, those persons, that enables the legal system to have any **influence** on living beings and subsequently, on reality.

It is trough **tricking** people into acting as if they are the person, it is through having them put on a mask to hide their real identity, it is through having them lie, that this massive scam works.

The **key** to comprehend this massive scam is to realize that **control** comes through **trickery** and deception of the mind of living individuals. The key to all of this are the people with a real physical body who pretend that they are fictional.

The legal system **needs** living individuals, because it is **them** who give **life** to the dead legal system and the dead fictions. Without people acting a **role**, there could never be a legal system. The moment people **stop acting** as the legal fiction, **it is game over**. It is as simple as that.

And with the collapse of the legal system, people would know that they always had a real owner, with real rules. This real owner already set out a just and fair system in which people could enjoy a maximum state of liberty, with a minimum amount of laws or commands.

Injustice, corruption, wars, pollution, competition, greed and hunger would then have ended and pain and suffering would have been reduced to an absolute minimum.

The key to end all of this suffering is to **separate** reality from fiction and align yourself with reality.

This will be discussed further in part 3.

Part 2: Strategies in court

This part discusses how to put into practice what you know from part one.

Before you think about any strategy, it is really important to think well and deeply about all the concepts described in part one.

This is necessary, because if that knowledge somehow is not yet part of you, old patterns might kick in and your chances to be successful in court greatly diminishes.

This is because our indoctrination and the way we have been educated is strongly biased towards obeying any sort of authority. We have been intimidated by authority figures all our lives and the problem with that is that it is natural to us.

When we see an individual in a robe in court it is quite intimidating. When we see a cop on the street it is intimidating. When we see an individual in a white coat in a hospital it is quite intimidating. It changes our behavior and old patterns automatically start to kick in.

When also fear is at play, lots of emotions will crop up and the ability to think clearly and approach the situation objectively, will become very difficult.

It is all this indoctrination in our head that we are really fighting against and that is why it takes time to absorb the knowledge of part one. It is truly important to sit with it, re-think it, contemplate it, re-read it, put it in the right context of all the relevant events that happened in your life.

It is truly important to start seeing where you have been deceived by the illusion and where you were actually in reality. All of this is by design.

You will only be ready when you can actually **separate** the illusion from reality.

That is the key. It is the main primer for you to be successful. It is your ability to separate illusion and reality.

When you can see the deception in its entirety and comprehend everything that is happening in court, then you will be able to have control over the situation.

Please realize that everything that happens in court **starts** with you as a living being and **ends** with you. The legal system **needs** you to be there physically as a **living being** and it needs you to **act as if** you are a **fictional being**.

That is the very first moment the illusion starts where the legal system tries to pull you in. Whatever you do, just do not let that happen. The moment you have full control over what is real and what is illusionary, you will be ready.

Theater

Every time in court, realize that the whole legal system is fictional. It is not real.

Look around you. What do you see? It's a fancy building, with rooms and lots of people walking around. Some of them are dressed in black robes and others are not. The reality is that it is just a building with people, nothing more. That is the stage.

The people walking around all act out a role, which is also not real. They are the actors. And you happen to walk around because you have an issue there. Either you were 'summoned to appear' or you were dragged there.

You happen to have business there with the owner of the jurisdiction. That owner is the judge. It is just a living individual, just like you or me, who dresses in a robe and talks a legal language to try to impress or intimidate you.

That judge is just an actor on stage, acting out an illusion, through which he or she tries to get jurisdiction and control over **you**. No matter what happens, do not let the judge have jurisdiction over you.

You can achieve this by **never ever** appearing as the person on your identity card. In other words never act as if you **are** that person. You are real, the person is fake. So it means you **never ever** acknowledge that you are that person on the ID card.

The courts, but also other agents in society try to get three things from you:

- 1. Your legal name
- 2. Your birth date
- 3. The address where you live

If you give them that, you just have accepted to **contract** with them and there is no way back: the system and especially the judge will have full jurisdiction or control over you. This is because you **consented** to enter into a contract with whoever asked you for the above three points. That is how it works.

Of course, anytime you give anybody your ID, you have also entered into a contract with the legal fiction which is represented by the individual that asked for your ID. Be very careful what you give to anyone.

When you refuse to give those three points, or your ID and state you wish not to contract with them and that you do not consent to their terms, they **cannot** and **will not** touch you.

You might be taken into custody, but I assure you, they will let you go. Hold your ground. Eventually, they will let you go through the back door so nobody sees that what happened. That is how they keep the theater a secret.

Never talk to anybody, but the judge

Before you get to court, remember that there is a lengthy process of all kinds of antics to get you to fall for the deception.

There is the police who picks you up from your home or off the street. There are also special investigators who try to get information from you. There is perhaps border or customs personnel who intimidate you with all kinds of rules and regulations. There is all kinds of agents who work for the system that do the due diligence to have you trapped by the system. Realize it is all theater, whether the agents realize it themselves or not. Keep it real and do not fall for their threats.

All that information that is gathered by the agents is for one person only: **the owner**. And that is **the judge**. The country is the real owner, albeit fictional, so the judge works on behalf of the country and is bestowed with the power **as if** the judge **were** the owner.

In other words, on behalf of the country, the judge **wields** the power of the **owner**.

All that due diligence of all those agents ends up with the owner, the judge. It is important to note that no cop, investigator, special agents, customs representative or any other agent of the system owns anything. None of them own anything. They are just servants to the country. They cannot decide your fate.

Only one individual can do that and that is the judge.

So my question to you would be: why would you want to talk to agents who do not own anything and cannot decide your fate anyway? Why weaken your case by revealing too much information and giving them a head start against you?

Just ignore all the crime series you have watched on TV and just remember this simple rule: **Never ever** talk to anybody, **but** the judge.

Insist to every agent that you want to talk to the judge and nobody else. You will keep the initiative and have them stunned by your resolution. It also starts a case in court fairly: The judge will know nothing of you, just as you do not know anything about them. It is an even playground. It is fair. Let the theater begin.

Never sign anything with anyone

If you keep your resolution to never talk to anyone, but the judge, this point follows logically from the whole previous section: **Never ever** sign anything with **any** agent before you are sitting in front of a judge.

Anything you sign will be used against you, but the worst thing is: If you sign something you will have acknowledged the legal system and you will have

appeared as the person. This is because the person is a dead being. You, the living individual, would have signed **for** the person, on its behalf.

The person is fictional, so the person cannot do anything, it's not real. **You** have to sign **for** the person, to give it **life**, to have it court recognized. When you sign something, you **act as if** you **are** the person.

Never take an attorney

The attorney is another fictitious being that acts **on behalf** of your person.

The living being that acts out the role of the attorney speaks on behalf of your person in matters concerning your person.

It is quite obvious that if you choose to use an attorney, that you have recognized the legal system and that you will not be able to defend yourself as a living being.

You will be treated as a person and the judge will have the power to do whatever the judge likes with you. It is the worst move you can ever make to take an attorney.

This is also because you cannot defend yourself and you cannot expose the lies and the deception. Somebody else is speaking for you, instead of you. That living being, acting as your attorney, will most likely have no clue about what is written in this book and will singlehandedly make sure that your chances to defeat the system reduces to near zero.

The consequence is that you will have no control over your fate and no chance to expose the deception.

Never ever use an attorney. It is better to educate yourself, write a strategy and no matter what happens, to be standfast on your conviction that you are dealing with an illusion and that the person and the affairs in court are not real.

You will need to defend your physical body with all your might and always know if you are working in reality or in fiction. Again, that **is THE key**. Always be on alert if you are working in reality or in fiction.

What follows next is a short description of the actors in court and how to see them.

The judge

A living being, dressed up in a robe and acting on behalf of the state, the owner.

In court, the judge is the 'de facto' owner and has absolute power to rule whatever the judge wants against you.

Remember that the judge **only** has jurisdiction over **fictions** and not over living beings.

Show that your are a living being and prove you are not a person and the judge cannot rule over you.

If you are deemed to be a person, then include an extensive research on the word 'deem' in your strategy to know how to deal with this. To deem somebody something is to assume, or take as if, but in reality, deem is not real as well.

Deem does **not** equal **be**. Do not accept anything the judge throws at you, but drill down to the fundamental meaning of everything that the judge tries to have you **accept**.

The job of the judge is to have you **accept** the fiction and the fictional jurisdiction of the judge to be able to convict you.

Remember to **never** admit that you are the person and to never admit that the judge is your owner. That is the **key** to deal with the judge.

Do not back down, keep on going to speak the truth, no matter what the judge says. Hold your ground, be brave and keep going. Your life is at stake and realize that it is all an act.

You are real and the person is fictional. There is no way that the judge can do anything about that.

Prosecutor

The second most important person in the court room is the prosecutor. The prosecutor will try to get your person convicted of a crime on behalf of the owner.

Just like the judge, the prosecutor is appointed by the state and works on behalf of the state. It is another living being dressed up in a robe and acting out a role to impress you into submission.

Do not fall for it. Remain standfast that you are not the person, thus whatever the rule is that you broke, it does not apply to you, but on the person.

Whatever happens in the courtroom, no prosecutor has any power. They can demand whatever they like, but in the end it is the judge that decides.

The key is to understand that every role in court is part of the **theater**. The focus is to **expose** the **deception** in your conversation with the **judge**.

The trick is to throw the deception back at the judge and corner them in such a way that the trickery of the legal system is obvious and untenable. In simple terms: just **expose** the **lies** and you will win.

If you manage that, your chances for the case to be dropped increase dramatically.

Other actors

The following roles are briefly:

The **plaintiff**, files a complaint against the defendant if there is a dispute between two living beings. Usually these living beings act as if they are a person.

The **suspect**/the defendant/accused is the person that stands trial for the trespass of a rule. In most cases when you have an issue with the state, this role would be you.

Do not fall for the person. Keep standfast that the person is not real and cannot be you. Your goal is to expose the deception and turn the case in such a way that you do not have any business in court, in order that the case will be dropped.

Although the suspect is not under oath, always speak the truth and do not be intimidated into accepting the person.

The (defense) **attorneys** act on behalf of the plaintiff or the accused. Never take an attorney, rather defend yourself.

Jury: a group of persons that will be persuaded to convict or acquit a person based on evidence presented in court. This only exists in certain jurisdictions. Always realize that these persons have no clue about anything and will decide based on brainwashing by the court proceedings and based on emotions.

Never educate the judge, but always explain your reasoning as if you are talking to the **jury** in order for them to see the deception as well.

If you are lucky, some of the members of the jury will see the deception and might start questioning the process. That is advantageous for you.

The **witness**: Another person who testifies on facts and is under oath to tell the truth.

The **general public**: More persons sitting in the back watching the process.

During the court process, you will be intimidated to weaken your conviction. Big words will be used and threats will be made. Procedural and legal jargon will be thrown at you. Always realize: It is theater, it is a show, it is smoke and mirrors, it is not real. Be standfast. Do not give an inch. Do not play their game. Remain true to who you are and dismiss every notion that associate you with the illusion.

The following points are markers for you to design your own strategy around. The foundation to your strategy are the following truths:

- 1. You are **not** the person
- 2. The legal system is **not** real
- 3. The judge is **not** your owner
- 4. The judge does **not** own your children

If you by any chance make a mistake and acknowledge anything fictional, that means that you have deviated from one or more of the points above due to intimidation, fear or not fully comprehending the material presented in this book.

To prepare yourself fully, the following points can help:

1. Study this material in depth, **without** mixing it with other material of 'legal truthers'.

Strawman groups, sovereignty groups, common law groups, maritime law groups and legal groups will definitely dilute and confuse your proper uptake and comprehending of this material. None of those ideologies will work in court, because all of those groups are designed to either fight the legal system, educate the legal system or create the same legal system. None of that will work, because you do **not own** anything. Those ideas always **need something** from the current existing legal system. It is often an indirect recognition of the legal system and that is what you want to avoid.

The approach of this book is rather **exposing** the **deception** without fighting, educating or creating a new legal system. It is simply by exposing the lie, such that the case is dropped. That is the main goal here.

See it as a strategic game, like chess or stratego, in which you have to think about your moves and the moves of your opponent, which is the judge.

This is **not** about you **knowing** things or laws of the legal system: on the contrary. **None** of that is relevant. This is a game about **seeing** the illusion and the deception and **knowing** what is real and what is fake.

Again: At every moment in the court-case ask yourself the question: Am I working at the moment in reality or am I working at the moment in the illusion?

Everything involving the legal system and the person, are the illusion and everything concerning your physical body, where you are, what is actually happening are aspects of reality. Always compare reality with fiction.

No matter what you do, keep the real and the illusion **separate**. Do not mix, because if you do, you will make mistakes and the judge will notice it and will exercise jurisdiction over you in an instant.

2. Try to attend as many court case as you can, especially the opening of the cases and try to apply the information in this book as if you were sitting there as the defendant. Play it in your head. Think of things to say, play out scenarios. If you can, ask the judge questions from the public seating area. Learn the mechanics of your opponent right there in court where you can see and learn from it.

Basic components to prepare your strategy

Although you might have pressing issues with the legal system or you want to get something that you lost or you want to achieve something material, always realize that in order to get that, you have to play by their rules and you have to play their game.

Because you do not own anything, you always have to beg for everything. The fate of your life is not in your hands but in the judge's hand.

If you can let go of your own pressing issues and step back to look at the bigger picture, it is about doing the right thing. If you do the right thing, you will win and with it, you will regain your dignity and liberty.

Your number one goal in court is to **expose their deceptions**. Do not play their game or you will loose.

To be able to be well prepared it is paramount to have the following components clear and prepared:

· Hand in evidence

For every court case it is important to hand in the following 2 pieces of evidence:

1 - Article about the person being a fiction: Title: Sua cuique persona? A Note on the Fiction of Legal Personhood and a Reflection on Interdisciplinary Consequences by Prof.mr.dr. (Jeanne) AMP Gaakeer | Erasmus University

Rotterdam - Erasmus School of Law Theory and Methodology https://repub.eur.nl/pub/107897/Repub 107897 O-A.pdf

This evidence is an article written by **Jeanne Gaakeer** one of the leading judges in the world, a senior judge, explaining how the person is a fiction and how the legal system is based on a fiction. No respectable judge can ignore another prominent judge, even from a different jurisdiction. The legal systems of all jurisdictions in the world function with the same principles, so this is a valid piece of evidence coming from the horse's mouth.

2 - The actual legal law that you supposedly have broken. It is important to have it clear that the law reads: 'No person shall do X,Y,Z.' It is important to have the 'no person' part underlined to show that the law only speaks of persons and not of living beings.

Besides these two pieces of evidence, also have it clear for yourself what 'to deem to be' means and how to contest 'deeming to be the person' if the judge throws that at you.

· Prove the person is fictional

This law professor, Jeanne Gaakeer, also a senior judge in the Netherlands, basically admits that the person is fictional, thus not real.

As most people think they are the person or a judge will tell you that you are deemed to be a person, you can counter all of that by showing that this judge, a peer to any judge in the world, has officially stated the person to be fictional.

As you are a living being and thus real, it follows that you cannot be a fictional being, or person. Nobody can be somebody and somebody else at the same time.

You **cannot** be real and fictional at the same time. It follows that you are **not** a person, since you are a living being. Since you are a living being, you cannot be a dead being. A person is a dead being, so you **cannot** be a person.

No matter what is thrown at you, it is very important to stand your ground and defend the fact that you are a living being and **not** a person.

Also, when you are in front of the judge, state clearly that **lying** is a **fraud** and that you will not be **coerced** into lying by pretending to be a fictional being as everyone in court can clearly see that you **are not** a fictional being, rather a living being.

State also that any attempt of the court to pressure you into appearing as a person or personifying the person is an act of extortion.

Always note and ask the judge: Am I here or do I appear to be here? So if the judge insists that you appear to be here (through the person) then you state: So I am not really here?

As you can see, because the legal system deals only in fictions, it would be straightforward to catch their deception and lies.

It is just very important to remain calm and always keep a separation between reality and illusion and always keep track in which domain you are operating: In reality or in illusion. It is impossible to be living and fictional simultaneously. Realizing that is the key.

Contest to be deemed to be

The judge can counter by stating that you are 'deemed to be a person'.

This is a bait: Do not take it. Address the word 'deem', which means suppose, assume, believe, think, consider etc. These are all words of **imprecision.**

To suppose does not mean to be, to assume does not mean to be, to believe does not mean to be. To be means to be sure that something is what it is. Deem is again a trick to deceive you into believing that the judge has authority over you.

No law in the legal system says that you are deemed to be a person. Do **not** accept the suggestion: **Deeming** something **does not make it so** and is not legal in any case.

Counter the judge by pointing to the fact that no law says that you are deemed to be a person and point to the literary fact that deeming does not mean to be.

What you deem does not make it fact by the obviousness of the lack of evidence.

The court can only deal in fictions and it is clear that you are not a fiction. Deem is impossible to be 'to be'.

Prove that the judge's jurisdiction is fictional

It is a complete fact that the judge has only jurisdiction over the person.

The judge has no jurisdiction over living individuals. No legal rule says "No living man / living being / living individual can do X,Y,Z.". The legal rules are stipulated as: "No **person** shall do X,Y,Z". That is the essence of the jurisdiction of the judge.

Also the judge does not own the living individual, **only** the **person**. As the person is fictional and the judge has only jurisdiction over fictional beings, it **logically follows** that the judge only has **fictional jurisdiction**.

Prove that the judge has never made anything

To be able to own something properly, you have to be able to prove that you made that something.

Since the judge represents a fictional entity called a country by and through a fictional entity called the government, the judge can **only** represent the entity that claims to have made the **person**.

Since the person is fictional, **nothing real** has ever been made by a judge.

Since also the judge has no jurisdiction over anything real, it follows that the judge cannot be the owner of anything real. This involves especially your **kids** and anything in your custody and land.

Since all these real things are **assumed** to be in the custody of the legal law, through the claim of having authority over those real things by having them in legal fictions (corporations (land and other items in your custody) and the birth certificate (your children)), it is your **objective** in court to call out the legal fictions as **not real** and **non existent** in order to prove that the judge has no real jurisdiction over those aspects. Please reflect on this for a moment. Re-read it if necessary.

This is also how you get your children back and how you separate land and other items from the clutches of the legal law. Also use the word impossible. The legal system cannot deal with that.

Never plead, beg or ask for anything

When you ask the judge for anything, which is pleading or begging, you are in fact acknowledging the jurisdiction of the judge over you and you put your fate in the judge's hands.

Even if you have not personified yourself in the legal fiction, you still recognized the judge **as** your authority and thus **will be treated** as such.

In other words, since you ask, plead or beg for something, you authorize the judge to consider giving you something and you put yourself under the judge.

The correct way is to have the attitude of what is happening in reality: some other living being (the judge) is wearing a robe and acting as if he or she can control you. The judge will be able to do that **if you let** the judge **do that**.

The correct behavior is not to let the judge do that, but to state the obvious: the judge has no authority over you, because you are a **living individual** and the judge, who plays this whole masquerade game, has **no jurisdiction** over you, because you are not a fictional being.

Because your property has been taken from you through **fraud**, (which the whole legal system is) you expose the fraud and **demand** your property back. This is not asking, but this is **telling**. It is a very subtle difference, but an important one.

The most important property you have are your children. You made them, you rule over them. Expose the fraud by telling the court they did not make those children and the court has no jurisdiction over them.

They were obtained by fraud. You demand them back, but you do not ask.

Deny or dismiss using an attorney

When you use an attorney, you are being re-presented by a person, appearing in your stead and pleading for you.

It is as if somebody else is taking on your fictional role and acts through it.

If you use an attorney, you will lose any chance of exposing the deception and you will be property of the judge. You will be deemed to be a person and thus subject to the whims of the judge.

Your chances to defend yourself as a living being would drop to almost zero.

Also, you can only present yourself not re-present yourself. So to have somebody else re-present yourself is using a fake mask to act as if it is you, but it is not you.

It is a fraud and a deception.

Separate fiction and reality through the attorney of record

Since you are defending yourself, you have to realize that to operate within the legal system you have to **separate** fiction and reality.

The fiction is the person for whom you normally would appear for. Reality is that you are a living being made of flesh and blood.

The trick is simple: The living being **appears** with its body of flesh and blood **as** the fictional person. The body **acts** out the role of the person. The living being is the attorney of record, **appearing** as the person. In court, any person can be the attorney of record, which usually is the attorney of the defendant or the defendant without the attorney, which is **you** (if you choose to appear as the person).

It is important to use a **different** name for the living being, than the name you have gotten from your parents which is written on the birth certificate. The name of the **living being** is the **real name**, the name of the person is the fictional name.

In court you could use the same name for both beings, both fictional and living, but that would mix things up and it will give a higher risk of confusing things.

When you defend yourself you could say something like this: "Good morning your honor, this is [real name of you, your living being], attorney of record, appearing for the person [fictional name from your birth certificate]." [You will confuse the judge and the judge will seek to clarify].

"Yes, your honor, I am the attorney of record appearing for the person [fictional name]."

[If the judge says you cannot do that or that you are not the attorney of record, you say:] "If I am not the attorney of record in this matter, then I have no business in this matter."

[Then walk out of court and the case is dropped, because the court could not recognize or accept the person being played out.]

The deception was too obvious and the court needs to seal the exposure to the deception as quick as possible. This is the back-door procedure mentioned earlier.

Establish ownership: Who owns that?

Another blow to the deception of the court is to ask the judge: Who owns that?

If the judge says that you own it, you can expose the deception by stating that if you own it, then the court has no business in it.

If the judge backtracks, you can catch the judge with lying and exposing that the state owns it.

In the legal system there is only one owner, the state. The judge acts on behalf of the state and has de facto the same power as an owner. The judge decides what will be done with the judge's property. That is how the judge sees you, as his/her property and any owner can do with his/her property whatever that owner sees fit.

Contesting the ownership is very important in court, because the judge only has ownership over the legal fiction, the person and **not** over the living individual.

It is imperative to establish the fact that you are not the person, rather the living individual and thus that the judge has no jurisdiction over you.

• Say you do not know that the trespass was a crime or deny comprehension

If you do not have the mental capacity to form a will, then you cannot be held legally responsible.

This is the delicate line between doing what is wrong or right, versus doing what is legal or illegal.

You **have to** know that you did something wrong to be persecuted to have done something illegal, **even though** right or wrong is not part of the legal system. It is again a fine example of the hypocrisy of the legal system, but a caveat that you can use to your advantage.

Everything about the legal system is wrong and not knowing something or the fact that something is wrong, fits in the premise that none of the rules of the legal system applies to you.

This is because you are not a person, so not knowing something about what happens in the legal system is just because you are a living being who is not concerned with the legal system: it just does not apply to you.

Also, if you do not comprehend something concerning the breaking of a law and that can be clearly demonstrated, there is no legal ground to convict you.

· Relax about contempt of court

The judge will try to intimidate you and put pressure on you to conform.

Hold your ground and do not give one inch. Know that truth is on your side. Focus on exposing the deception. Know that the whole thing is a theater. If you do not identify as the person, the judge has no jurisdiction over you.

The judge might hold you for contempt of the court or throw you in jail for a couple of days, violating the bounds of the legal law. But, since you have not identified as the dead entity, the person, the court-case **cannot** be **acted out**.

There is simply no person present and thus the judge cannot convict you. Even if the judge deems you to be, you just hold your ground and sign nothing.

There will be massive procedural violations by the judge and you can continue to fight those violations.

Whatever happens, never ever act as if you are the person and never ever identify as the person. Know that you are a living being and that the judge has no authority over you. The judge only has authority or jurisdiction over the person.

If the judge confronts you to have a birth certificate or if they know you have papers, you just simply state that you have been deceived by the state and you have been coerced to use a false persona that is not you.

You have been deceived by the legal system, but no more. That is the truth and as long as you state the truth in court, in the end the system can't touch you.

Basic elements to be aware of in life

Registration - When you register, you are **giving away voluntarily** whatever you are registering, **to** the party that you are registering it **with**. For example, when you register your children to get a birth certificate, you are giving away your children to the state. Legally, they are not your property anymore, because after your consent and signature, you have given them freely to the state. When the state issues a birth certificate, a new person has been created, by **your request**. The new person has a unique number and data connected to your child.

Application - In legal terms to apply is to beg for something.

Consent - The legal system works fully on consent. This means that whatever happens to you legally, at some point in your life you gave your consent or agreement to those consequences. At one point you agreed on the contractual terms, being when you voted, signed something, gave your ID information etc.

There is a legal right by the system to execute the law on you, because you consented.

The moment you stop identifying with the person and start stating you do not consent, the contract that you made, ends.

Also the legal rules of society have the force of law only because you consented. The whole legal system cannot execute decisions without your consent. Also the legal system has an automatic claim against you, because it **implies** your consent, **unless** you state **beforehand** that you do **not** consent.

In other words: Your silence is your consent.

When you consent - by identifying with the person, by acting on behalf of the person, by signing something, by agreeing verbally or by giving the information of the person - you have established **joinder** and are legally **bound** to obey the demands of the other party. Along the same lines: Statues are contracts. When you obey them you have established joinder.

If you do **not consent** it is **not** legal law. Anything of the legal system has value **only** if you **consent**. If any rule, statue or act says 'you must', always realize that the word 'must' means 'may'. You **always** have a choice not to consent. When you are 'obliged' or 'obligated' to do something, legally you can choose to do it or not.

Submit - In the legal system this means you are bending to somebody else's will.

Policy - Any policy in the legal system is an **offer.** When you start obeying the policy you have accepted the offer and then it becomes a contract that you must follow. When you state you do not consent anymore, the contract ends. Not consenting means that you do **not** enter into contract with any agent in society. Any agent is a **corporate** officer, working in the interest of the corporation.

Part 3: Where the legal system comes from

This third and final part of this book, goes into the genesis, or origin of the legal system. It is not as popularly believed, developed over centuries by some clever men, rather it has a very clear foundation and origin.

It is important to state that as the author of this book, I am not religious in any way. My background is engineering and I do like to have solid evidence, calculated proofs and real world experience in which I can see and observe reality instead of accepting some belief system.

Religion is a major source of deception and a way to capitalize on the fear of people. With an engineering and analytical mind, I have researched aspects of how mankind has organized itself and what consequences came from that organization.

I have checked and tested generally accepted dogma in science, medicine, physics and mathematics and have come to the conclusion from my research, that major deceptions are also present in other fields of man's endeavors.

The legal system is just one deception, but there are many others. Religion is another. But within religions, some aspects can exist, like ancient texts, that can be investigated and tested. Most often, useful information **how deception works**, can be deducted **from** these ancient texts.

It is in no sense an invitation to generalize that something is fully truthful or genuine, but it can help to guide in the better comprehension of the objective truth. In most cases, ancient texts are tools of propaganda to serve certain interests. One must always remain vigilant and critical what to accept and what not, but still be on the lookout for clues that can help on that journey to comprehend more of the truth.

This section still uses self-evident logic, but ventures in the realm of hidden knowledge based on what we can see in reality. It tries to show visible proof of the invisible and offer an explanation where the legal system comes from.

This section focuses on the more hidden knowledge behind why the legal system is set up the way it has been set up and it tries to show that the legal system does not come from clever men, but is rather a cunning counterfeit of what has been on the minds of many people for a long time.

When we have the right means and open mind, we can detect it.

I also want to say that I have a deep and genuine love for the truth. For me it is important to strive to be honest and help others achieve that as well.

If I make a mistake, I will be the first one to admit it. That is the only way to approach the truth. So if you have constructive feedback, please let me know.

The Creation

From years and years of research, I have come to comprehend that the creation that we live in, is very difficult to explain without there being an intelligent source that is beyond the statistical probability of mere chance or an explosive accident.

Looking in depth at the claims that have been put forth about big bang, evolution, popular particle physics and popularized quantum mechanics, it becomes quite clear that all these theories do not hold any water.

Most of the aspects that mankind hold as truths are protected dogma at best and willful deceit at worst. These theories are too extensive and detailed to go into in this book, but the starting premise for this section is that there must be an intelligent source, rather than an explosive accident that re-arranged chaos into order.

It is maybe a cliché, but it is really true to try to pursue your own research in all these matters to have it become part of you, instead of believing something that somebody told you. It really helps in critical thinking and own discernment.

Creation means 'that what was created'. When something is created, it implies the intelligent application of order into a coherent and meaningful whole. It implies a level of intelligence that is able to form something with a purpose to satisfy a certain will.

It's end result is balance and order, organized through immutable laws that keep that creation perpetually in balance and order.

Never in the history of mankind has there ever been a proven demonstration that chaos can create order without an intelligent impetus. What has been demonstrated is that chaos produces more chaos.

What follows is some self-evident, undeniable logic that will form the base of the mayor argument where the legal system comes from.

Man did not make the Creation

It is obvious to see that no man or woman made the creation. It is obvious by the simple fact that each and every one of us who were born into this world, found the creation as it was created.

Everything was already here. We came into this world naked without any contribution to this world whatsoever.

Everything man or woman has ever 'created' is a re-arrangement of elements that were already created. Mankind never created the earth, its elements, the sky, the oceans, plants, animals etc.

As mankind never created anything, it has **no** actual ownership of anything. What man has done however is **claimed** things than man never created.

Mankind just falsely claimed land that was not created by man in the first place. Man never created anything, rather envisioned a form in man's mind and took what was already there physically, to re-arrange it.

Whoever created it, caused it, owns it, has original jurisdiction and rules over it

Considering the previous self-evident truth, it is important to think about each element of the statement above.

Whoever created the Creation, actually created it down to its minuscule elements and associate energies, and **is** actually its **proper** owner. Whoever created it **is** the **legitimate owner** of it all.

Whoever created the Creation is the **cause** of it. This means the Creator is the first cause, the origin, the being that made or caused the Creation. The cause is the Maker/Creator and the Creation is the effect of the cause.

When someone caused something into existence, that someone is the **owner**.

Original means, preceding **all others in time**, the very **first**. It also means **not derived from anything else**. The suffix 'al' behind origin, combining into 'original', makes it 'of' the origin.

Jurisdiction, we have already seen, means 'to speak the law', meaning to make the rules, to dictate, to decide what happens to whatever element is under the jurisdiction.

Original Jurisdiction literally means, 'the law spoken of the origin', meaning the One who created the Created also spoke into the existence the laws that would govern that which was created.

In other words, when the Creation was first created it was simultaneously accompanied with laws that still hold today, i.e. immutable laws, like gravity. The Creator who owns the Creation decided what the laws should be.

Nothing comes from nothing

Every effect has a cause, because the effect would not exist if there is nothing causing that effect. Something cannot ever come from nothing, because nothing is nothing. Think about that.

Nothing is nothing.

So if it is nothing, it **cannot** be simultaneously something. Nothing cannot be something, because it is already nothing. Following that logic, nothing comes from nothing.

Only something comes from something else. If you look at the Creation, it cannot come from nothing and it surely cannot have no cause.

Creation has a cause and it comes from something. Nothing comes from nothing.

Every effect has an equal or greater cause

It is impossible for an effect to exist without a cause. There is **always** a cause for every effect.

If the effect is the Creation we live in, then there must be a cause for it. The Creation cannot ever have come from nothing.

Likewise it could not have come from an accident, as that accident would have been the cause and then we have to ask what the **cause** is of that accident.

You always end op searching for the origin of anything that is created. If you choose to believe in an accident or an explosion, then one must ask what the cause is of that accident or explosion. Both terms are not things, rather **processes**.

The question that arises is: What started those processes? What caused the explosion? What caused the accident?

There is an obvious source of that and an original cause.

Origin gives original jurisdiction

Original means, 'of the origin'. To be able to have original jurisdiction, there must be a first cause.

No man can claim original jurisdiction because man never made anything in creation. As man has never created anything, man could also never have spoken anything into law, because man came **after** the cause.

Man is the **effect** of a cause that created it, because man came into creation when everything was already here.

Original Jurisdiction literally means, 'the law spoken of the origin', meaning the One who created the Creation also spoke into the existence the laws that would govern that which was created as we have seen above.

Original jurisdiction is **only** reserved for the First Cause of everything.

The Creation is the Constitution

Original jurisdiction is the **key** to understand the Creation. It is to have dominion and first say how the Creation would and should be managed.

The laws combined with everything created, are the true Constitution, which means 'that which is created, that which is established, the makeup'.

This is not a piece of paper, rather a reality with physical and energetic elements that are ruled by immutable laws for as long as the Creation exists.

Whatever you see around you, is the true Constitution as it is created completely integrated with immutable laws that govern everything automatically.

One example is gravity, another is light and another is electro magnetism. All these elements function the same, in the same way for as long as they are subject to the immutable laws that have been integrated within the Constitution.

The only constitution that man can create is a fiction on paper to influence the behavior of other people through coercion and brainwashing.

The Creation is Property

That which is created is property of the one who created it. Whomever created it, owns it and rules over it. When something is owned, it is property.

The word proper means correct or just. That which is just or correct is property. In the foundation of the word, only that which is just can be property.

This means that whomever created that property, owns it and sets the rules. That is just, that is right.

Whoever did not create it, but calls its property, does so falsely as that is not proper, that is not just and it is not right. It is not created by that someone, but through deceit, that someone still calls it proper, as if it was created by that someone.

The creation is only property of the Creator, nobody else. Because of this, the foundation of Creation is **jurisdiction**. The law is spoken into existence with respect to the property and thus with respect to the Creation.

Property is in the custody of the Law

Because the Creation is property, it is automatically in the custody of the law, which means that the property is subject to the laws that have been spoken into existence when the property was first formed.

The immutable laws govern everything within Creation and thus also property. The law is applied to the property automatically and no property can be exempt of the law. Thus property is in the custody or care of the law.

An example of this is that gravity works everywhere and all the time. The whole property is subject to that immutable law.

Man is constituent to the Creation

Constituent means 'part of'. Because man has never created anything in Creation and because man has been created after everything was already here, it follows that man is part of the Creation. Man has been created just like the plants, animals, earth, sun, moon, stars, oceans etc. Man is part of the Creation, just like anything else.

The Maker-Creation relationship is reciprocal

There cannot be a Creation without a Maker and a Maker cannot be distinguished as a Maker if there is no Creation.

Both concepts have a relationship that is reciprocal, just like a father-son relationship. And along the same line as cause and effect, the Creation is an effect of the Maker, the original Cause.

Regardless of comprehension, Creation can never be theory, only fact

Since Creation is not a product of the mind of people, but it is outside of man's mind, it follows that it cannot be a theory, rather fact.

Theories are only created in the minds of people to better comprehend the Creation and make sense of everyday life. Since Creation is independent of the opinions, beliefs and ideas of man, it follows that something outside of the mind of man created the Creation as a matter of fact, indeed and not in an illusory way.

Creation is not subject to the mind of man, rather the mind of man is subject to Creation. This simple fact is proven by the existence of man's drive to comprehend the Creation through science, experience and observation.

Because the mind is subjective, and because the mind is the only faculty that can create illusions and theory, and because the Creation is outside of the mind, it follows that the Creation is a fact, it is real and it is objective. The subjective thus is subjective to the objective.

Evolution is a theory, not fact

If evolution were a fact, then for evolution to work, there would be a need for **intermediate** species. No such evidence has ever been found for **any** species. Evolution also has **no origin**.

The cause of what started the whole evolution process is **absent**. An explosion or an accident are **not** causes but processes.

Your Maker

A Maker is simply someone who made something. As we have seen in the previous section, evolution has no basis in reality and there is no proof that that theory might even hold truth.

The major culprit is that evolution does not have an origin and does not describe one as such. Darwin's famous book even evades it despite the fact that it is called 'On the Origin of Species'. The title is a misnomer.

Creation is so incredible intelligently made, that you just have to open your eyes and look around you to see that the most logical and self-evident fact is that there must be a great Intelligence or Maker to all Creation.

Coupled with the fact that chaos can never create order and that explosions and accidents produce nothing but chaos, one can come to the conclusion that we have been deceived into believing that we live in one big accident and that man is the epitome of the peak of evolution.

Not having a Maker is illogical and serves only illusions and false pretenses over the Creation we live in. The point is that there is a Maker and you are its Creation.

No man has ever made him-or herself and no man has ever made anything in creation. If you are created, then by reciprocity there must be a Maker.

Since you have a maker, that maker owns you and has stipulated exactly what the rules would be that would govern you and everything else. There is no escape from those rules. You can only choose to break them with dire consequences.

Also those rules are outside your belief system. It is as simply as believing there is no gravity and jumping off a cliff.

It does not matter what you believe, the laws of gravity will always and everywhere apply to you with all due consequences of your actions.

Your Maker made you

Since there is a Maker and you did not make yourself, it follows that that Maker made you through the genetic union of your parents.

Your parents made you through a process that existed before your parents existed. Your parents choose to come into union and start the process of making a new living being.

Your parents initiated a process that would re-assemble elements that were already here, into the making of your body. That body was made to contain many wonders and living processes that we only start to comprehend at this time.

Claiming we know the body or its living processes is the pinnacle of arrogance. We have to admit that we do not fully understand it. Your parents only initiated a process that they themselves do not understand, because they have not created that process.

It is the Maker that created the process for a man and a woman to produce a new body. Directly in this world, your parents own you, but in terms of the Creation, the Maker made you through your parents and thus fully owns you.

The Maker also has spoken into existence the laws to rule over you to which you are subject. That is your place in Creation, subject to the Creator and subject to your parents.

But in **no way** you are subject to anybody else. You are **not** subject to your 'boss' at work, or your priest or your politician or anybody else.

All those relationships of sub ordinance to other people is an illusion. It is not real. It is a fiction to which you have subscribed through the constant brainwashing and propaganda in society.

There is only one authority and that is indirectly your Maker and directly your parents.

Nobody can make their Maker

The Maker is before the created. In other words, whatever is created is always after the existence of the Maker.

Therefore it is impossible for anything that has been created to make its own Maker, because the Maker existed first.

Additionally, the created cannot **be** the created and the creator at the **same** time. That is impossible. You are either the Maker or the created, but never both at the same time.

Thus it follows logically that no created being or creation can ever make its creator. It is always the other way around: the Creator always makes its own Creation.

In the legal system mankind has made their own maker, in the form of the government, which in turn has made its own children, the person, i.e. the legal fiction.

So in the legal system the people have made their new creator, which in turn made its new children, the persons, who are ruled over. Since people act as if they are the person, they actually believe they made their maker.

Everything is thus upside down. Because this is not possible in reality, you know its a scam and illusion that can only exist in the **mind**.

Since mankind really believes that whatever they created is their creator, it goes to show how backward and deceived people really are.

The Father Son relationship is reciprocal

Creator and its creation is reciprocal. It has a mutual relationship that works both ways: There cannot be a Creation without a Creator and likewise nothing can be named Creator without the created Creation.

In terms of reality, the Creator is the father figure and every man or woman on this earth is the child, the son or daughter.

Since the Father created man and women, so also the Maker created mankind.

The relationship is private and direct: Every living individual has the Maker as his or her Father.

Every Child has the Image of its Maker

Every child that is born in this world has the genetic makeup of both its parents.

Every Child is made by its parents. It cannot be otherwise that the child has the composite image of its parents.

If you would look at a child and its parents, you could see the resemblance. This is no different between any man or woman and their Maker. They have the image of their parents and their parents of their parents and their parents of their parents, all the way back until the first man and woman who were created.

They have the image of their Maker, whomever their Maker would have been.

Whoever made you, caused you, owns you and rules over you

If you were made by your parents and ultimately by your Maker, it means that whoever made you, caused you, owns you and thus rules over you.

Your parents own you and ultimately your Maker owns you. You are their creation and they were here before you were here.

No other man or woman owns you, except for your parents and your Maker.

Whoever owns you, rules over you. If you identify with the person, the creation of the state, than the state owns you.

Since most people identify with the person, most people own nothing and are fully controlled by the rules and regulations of the state through the workings of the legal system.

If you do not identify with the person, you are not a son of the state or country, rather the son of your Maker.

By the very appearance of you being alive, you cannot be anything else then the son of your Maker. This Maker has always had jurisdiction over you, because you were always subject to the laws of this Maker.

Since the legal system is fiction, any association with the state or country is an association with a fictional entity and thus with a dead entity. That dead entity is the state or country.

The state made the person, the son of the country, the dead being. When you live your life acting as if you are the person, the country or state owns you and you have no say in it.

It is only **an act**, it is not real.

In reality you are the son or daughter of your Maker and you believing something else does not change that fact.

Nobody can serve two masters at the same time

If you serve one master, you get your commands from that one master.

If you would serve another master at the same time, eventually this will catch up with you as serving two masters will always result in a conflict of interest.

The consequences will be disadvantageous. In reality you either serve one master or another and the behavior and intention will reveal which master that is.

If you do the will of somebody else, you cannot do your will

When you serve one master, you are doing the will of that master.

When you are doing the will of that master, you cannot do your own will. That is impossible.

You cannot do the will of somebody else and your own will at the same time. It is either the will of somebody else or your will.

You cannot be above and below something or somebody at the same time in terms of hierarchy

You are either above or below in hierarchy.

You cannot be below and above somebody at the same time.

It is either the one or the other. This is self-evident.

It is important to state this fact, because as we will see in subsequent sections, the mind of man, can and does come up with concepts which assume being above and below somebody else at the same time.

In reality this is impossible.

Your Maker's Word

Religions have been a major deception, since the beginning of time. Religions have been the gatekeepers to true knowledge and have caused a tremendous amount of suffering to mankind. For a long time it was the vehicle to indoctrinate and control the minds of millions if not billions of people.

This section is to simply give a clear indication where the legal system comes from. It builds on previous sections to comprehend the source of the legal system.

I just want to point out how the legal system is an inversion and counterfeit of the source where it comes from.

The legal system is a **swindle** that has its inspiration into a very specific book. I do not consider this book to be religious or exact in any way, **rather** I consider it a **technical law-book** that lays out **aspects** of the Creation and also lays out the commands and rules that the Maker has laid out for us.

I also have to admit that this book has massive inconsistencies and many illogical aspects. Rather than dismissing it, it provides clues to the reasons of the ideas behind the deceptions of the legal system. This book is a **helpful** in **comprehending** the deception of the legal system.

When this book is approached as a technical law-book, many similarities are revealed and the deception is exposed.

Does this mean that this book has been given by the Maker in this precise way? I do not know. My intuition says not in the way that we think of it. It is more probable that it was written by man for ideological and political reasons as a form of very clever propaganda.

The only analysis I can give here is a **comparative analysis** to try to comprehend **why** the legal system is the way it is and how it has deceived mankind since its inception.

Is there any source, **before** this technical law-book? I do not know.

What I do know is that this book is there and that it **reveals** the deception of the legal system with clarity.

It would be a logical **fallacy** to then assume that this book is the whole truth.

Rather, it is a way to comprehend the system that we live in now and to **be able to see the deceptions**. That is it. It is a way to wake up from the illusion, without making the logical fallacy to then generalize that something is fully true.

The simple fact is that I do not know of and have **not** seen extensive evidence to say with certainty that it is 100% truthful.

We live in a world with such rampant deception, that it is wise to be on the lookout for deception in any written text, to be cautious of any living being claiming something and to scrutinize any tradition that has made a habit out of something that people tend to hold as truth.

It is wise to apply strict scrutiny and demonstrate only what you can demonstrate.

The technical law-book that is referred to is the Bible, and especially the King James Version or the Geneva Bible.

I know that this will trigger a lot of psychological aspects with everyone, but I want to re-iterate that this is in **no way** a religious propaganda, rather a **comparison** between the legal system and the system of law that is described in the Bible.

This is **not** to say that the Bible itself is truth, as that cannot be fully proven.

It is simply a clear analysis **where** the legal system **comes from**. Nothing more. Any discernment, I leave up to you.

The Counterfeit

To see the counterfeit, you have to see the original as well.

When you have a fake painting, something that has been copied, the only way to know that it is a counterfeit is that you can also inspect the original painting.

It is the same with the legal system. The original system is described in full in the Bible and the legal system is the counterfeit.

The essence of the legal system is that it **exists** in the **minds of people**, whereas the real system of law, exists in **reality** in the **Creation** that you see around you.

The legal system is a creation of the minds of people, whereas the Creation is made by the Maker.

The legal system is fake, not real, illusionary and a mayor deception. The Creation is real and beyond the comprehension of people.

We think we do comprehend Creation, but that is not the case and even worse, much of what is explained about our reality is false, dogmatic, manipulative and deceitful.

To explain the counterfeit it is important to look at four incredibly important aspects:

- 1. Creation and the false creation
- 2. Ownership and the false ownership
- 3. Per-Son and the false person
- 4. The major swindle

For each of these points, the reality as put forth in the Bible is described and simultaneously the counterfeit is presented as it is used in the legal system.

1. Creation and the false creation

The first line of the Old Testament comes out with a clear statement. The Creation is made by the Maker.

There is no ambiguity: it is clear that reality is made by a Being of higher intelligence and this Maker has created everything, from the earth, stars, sun, moon, plants, animals, all the way to man.

There is no mention of evolution at all. The Maker made man in its own image or likeness. This means that every man or woman has the face of the Maker. Every man and woman has the identity of the Maker.

Identity comes from 'identical'. This means being alike. It has been extensively explained in previous sections that the created cannot ever be the Creator. It is just not possible. The created came **after** the Creator and the Creator is the cause of the created.

Identical to the Maker means, alike, same, or in the image of the Creator. But it is very important to realize that man is **not** the Maker. They are **not** the same being. They are different beings, but they are alike.

In the Bible, the Maker also states that the Maker is the Maker and than man and woman are the Maker's people. The people are **of** the Maker. This means that people come **from** the Maker. It is massively important to realize also this: There is only **one** Maker. All people come from the **One**. In other words: Out of One, we are many. This very important concept will come back further on.

For now, think about this for a moment: Out of One, we (the people) are many.

So at the top of creation stands the Maker. There is nobody higher and all people and all the rest of creation come from this one Being.

We as the people are **of** the Maker, which means we are one big family stemming from this one unique Being.

As this Being created everything, this Being, the Maker, owns all of Creation and everything in it and thus dictates what the law should be. The Maker has absolute jurisdiction and that is precisely what the Maker did: This Being spoke into existence all the laws that govern creation and no living being can escape those laws.

It is just the created Constitution and every living being is subject to that. We are constituents of this Constitution, wether we like it or not.

We have our identity with the Maker and with nobody else. Any other identity is false and a major deception.

Every law is also enforced: pain and suffering is the consequence if the law is broken. Because of this, the law has a purpose: to correct wrong behavior through the motivation of pain. You reap what you sow. There is no escape from it either. These are the **unwritten** laws of creation which are immutable.

According to the Bible, there are also **written** laws in the form of ten famous commandments and various other minor commandments throughout the whole book.

It has a very technical approach and that is why the Bible can be seen as a technical law-book. It has nothing to do with dogma, rather with what the consequences will be if certain laws that are laid out by the Maker will be broken.

Now, are these laws actually **written** by the Maker? I do not know. Possibly not. Are they written by man? I do not know, but possibly. Are these laws interpretations what man has seen that works in nature? I do not know, but there is a high probability. In other words, we have to admit that the Bible can be a system of law from earlier times that was used to interpret Creation and its rules. We also have to admit that the Bible could be an ancient system to control the masses for times with much higher morality than modern times.

But having said that, the Bible has much to teach man on morality, truthfulness and honesty. It has a lot of wisdom. There is something about it that is showing us about truth **and** deception.

It is **still** useful for truth **and** deception. For example, it is still used today to control the masses. Just look what is happening in modern times.

Dogma has been projected by man onto another man for the means of controlling that other man for eons. Even in modern times, the excuse used for control of another man, is the Bible and other religious texts. Kings do it, priests do it and now through the legal system, everybody does it.

It is hypocrisy at its finest. But it is false. It is turning an old book into a weapon, by mimicking its precedent of wisdom by inventing a fiction, the legal system, to **oppress** and **steal** from other people. That is the very **essence** of what the legal system really is.

The legal system is a creation, albeit a false creation. It is not real. It is an illusion that only exists in the minds of people. And it is a counterfeit of the real Creation. It has copied and inverted from a system that has been described in the Bible. There are several elements that have been copied and mimicked for the **same purpose**.

The first element that has been copied from the Bible is the concept of the **Creator**.

In the Bible there is no ambiguity on who created the Creation and who the source is. That is the Maker, who actually made everything and is the **source** of the real Constitution.

In the Bible this concept can best be described as: Out of **One** we are many. In other words, all mankind has its origin in the One Creator. Everything comes from One only. This One is the owner of everything and makes the rules on the Creation.

This concept is the **same** in the legal system. The creator in the legal system is the **fiction** that people know as a **nation**, a country, the state etc. The illusion is that people believe a country to be real, but it also only exists in the minds of people.

It is not real, yet we treat it as being real. There is an additional problem: The nation has **not** created itself, rather it is a creation **by the people** of that nation. The cunning inversion and deception is this:

People dismissed the real Creator, the one described in the Bible. They simply said he either does not exist or the Creator is not needed. It is a complete denial.

But simultaneously with the dismissal of the real Creator, out of **necessity**, to prevent chaos and carnage among living beings, a **new creator** was **needed**.

What was needed was a symbol, a figure, an illusion to **serve** as the One, in other words, a replacement of the Creator, which **people** could **control themselves**.

Like this, mankind found a way to **rule themselves** and not be subject to a Being that they **could not control**.

The **essence** of all of this is that mankind wanted the **power to rule** for themselves and not leave it with the Being that created them.

In essence it is the denial of their Father or Creator and the **adoption**, the taking on, of a **false father**, an own creation of mankind, a fiction, a role-play, an illusion, a **new maker**. A maker that mankind **could** control.

The created found a way around the Creator by making their own maker.

As you have seen, this is impossible in reality, but very much possible in a twisted mind of mankind. And mankind has done that.

In the legal system this concept can best be described as: Out of **many** we are **one**. It is the unification of mankind against the real Creator for which the real Creator was dismissed and a new creator was adopted to rule over the people, by the people and for the people.

The real Creator is **completely absent** in the legal system.

Every time the Creator is mentioned in the legal system, in society or anywhere which is subject to the legal system, you will know that it is a lie.

It is just propaganda to soften people and service their religious vanity. It is not real and it is disingenuous.

The false creator is thus the state, the country or the national authority.

Now that the false creator is established, the country or state functions just like the Maker, just in an illusionary way.

The state is the Maker and owns everything. To be able to fully control its constituent members, i.e. the living beings inhabiting the jurisdiction that the state is claiming, the state has created its own children: the persons.

These are beings of fiction, existing only on paper and the state **requires** and **forces** people to **act as if** they **are** the person, whereas in reality they are not.

In reality the people are children of the Maker, but these children have **rejected** their Maker and have adopted a **false father** by **pretending** to be the person, the fictitious entity, the dead, which was created by the state.

The person is the mask that the living being is putting on to hide its real face that was given by its Maker. The living being is acting through life with the false face of the person, given by the state.

Who is the sovereign in the legal system? **You are**. Because you made your Maker. You took the throne of the Maker and are now ruling **yourself**. It is a complete dismissal of the real Maker. So living beings are now sitting on the throne. The King is a prime example of this.

This is because the people have dismissed the Maker, created a false illusionary maker to rule over them, the state, the false father and the state has created other fictions, the persons, the false beings, to rule over.

This is why sovereignty groups and freeman groups will never work, because the people who are part of it do not realize that they are **sovereigns already**.

The only caveat is that these sovereigns **gave away** their power to a fiction called the state, which now rules over them with an iron fist. In **every** country of the world it works like this. There are no exceptions.

No state is different and all legal systems have the same principles. This is because **every country on earth** uses the person as form of identification in relationship to the state.

Every living being who uses any ID card has an allegiance to the **state**. That is what identity means. It shows with whom your allegiance really is. It shows with whom you are **identical with.** It cannot be otherwise.

Every person is **member** of the state and is subject to the **will of the people**, through the absolute dictatorship of the state and facilitated by the legal system.

Once you identify with the person there is **no escape** from the legal system.

Again, it is extremely important to realize that **all** of the legal system is **not real**. It is an illusion that has no basis in reality. It is the false constitution, the false creation that has the sole purpose for one man to rule and control another man. Often it is also accompanied by using the Maker as an excuse, without ever believing in the Maker. It is the epitome of hypocrisy, wanting the power only for yourself by using the ignorance of the masses.

In short:

Maker is dismissed by the people \rightarrow new maker is created by the people \rightarrow this new maker creates new children, the persons \rightarrow the living beings start to pretend to be the person \rightarrow the false father national state fully controls the living beings through the person and through the use of the legal system \rightarrow whoever controls the state, controls the masses and all land on earth.

2. Ownership and the false ownership

Besides the false creation there are the two pillars of deception of the legal system. Those are ownership and the person and these two work hand in hand to hold up the false creation and the mechanics of the legal system.

These three aspects are all deception and illusionary, existing only in the minds of people. Through that, people are influenced to behave in a certain way that will benefit the beings that **control** the legal systems and the state. We will look at ownership here.

In the real Creation the Maker owns everything, because the Maker made everything. It was literally created by the Maker. It is not some assembly of elements that were already there.

The very elements of Creation were created and organized in such a way to have perfect balance and harmony within the Creation. It is a living Constitution with immutable and just laws that govern behavior and consequence.

Through these laws, the actual ownership of the Maker is expressed in two ways: Firstly, the inescapable nature of the laws that govern the Maker's Creation of which people are constituents. Secondly, that man has **never** been able to make anything in reality. No tree, bird or animal has ever come off the hand of man.

Man had only the capacity to re-arrange reality.

This concept is directly copied by the legal system, but inverted and used as a counterfeit.

The reality of the concept is used, but inverted into something not real. The creation of the state and the person is wholly illusionary, but finds its base in the real world. It is actually mimicking reality, but projecting out something false.

The creation of the state, legal system and the person is not real. Most strikingly, ownership of everything by the state is not real either. It is a lie, a fake a deception.

If you operate as a person within the legal system, you acknowledge the state as your maker. It is false, but it is **acting**, it is pretending, it is acting as if that is your maker. But it is not.

The false maker, the state, created other fictions, that are not real. When you operate in the legal system, the state is the **absolute** owner of everything.

If you really think you own anything and simultaneously having to pay taxes on 'your property' or begging for licenses concerning 'your property', it can help to re-think and re-consider what you believe.

Because in reality, if you do not comply with the state, you **will** lose **everything** that is in your custody. This is because you **do not own anything**. The state owns everything. It is **fictional ownership** that the state has, **but** because almost everybody is so brainwashed and has been indoctrinated with so many false beliefs, they **comply** with the **fiction**.

They act as if they accept the legal system and its rules. Billions of people do it and like that they do not own anything. They are subject to the whims and rules of a tiny group of beings that control all the fictions.

Think about it for a moment: The beings that control this world **only** control **fictions**. They control states, governments, kings, countries and persons. **None of that** is real. But **because** mankind is **taking** those fictions **as** real they **indirectly** control living beings.

Through this mechanism they control everything by ownership. The Creation is property and that property is now in the **custody** of the legal system, because people do not realize that they **live a fiction**.

They live an illusion in their head and comply with that illusion. It is so tragic and simple at the same time.

This is because people do **not see**, what is actually happening. They are **deceived** and they are hopelessly **brainwashed**.

Ownership is described as very real in the real Creation. Every individual living being has been endowed **by birth** with property by the Maker. It will always be

the property of the Maker, but the individual has been granted dominion over their **own piece of land**.

In reality, the living individual is owner of a certain area of land. There, the living being that has been created by the Maker, can grow their own food, have their house and family and **rule over** that piece of land without interference from any other living individual.

It is the **inheritance** or **birthright** which the living being gets at birth and this is the same for every born living individual.

It is the promised land of the Maker for every living being which adheres to the rules and commandments of the true Maker. The **real** promised land.

When the living being breaks the commands and rules of the real Maker, that individual will loose its birthright and inheritance.

3. Per-Son and the false person

The second pillar on which the legal system rest is the person. This has extensively been featured throughout this book, but it is important to have a closer look where the person comes from. It has its origin also in the Bible.

The only way for a living individual to loose its inheritance and birthright and ownership over its own land and property, is by dismissing its Maker and true Father.

That individual looses its inheritance by turning to or attorning to the false father, the state. That is where the words 'to attorn' and 'attorney' come from.

When the attorned turns to the false father, that individual gets a person, a fiction and through and by the fiction, that individual identifies with the false father and acts as if the false father is the real father.

It is a form of self deceit and hypocrisy, only in the pursuit to be able to **not** live by the rules of the Maker, rather to live by rules invented by the individual itself.

That living individual gives up its property, ownership and power and hands it over to the state. The state will rule ruthlessly over that individual by and through the person. That individual becomes a son of the country, a son of the state, and by and through that son, the state will be able to fully **control** that individual.

'Person' is not a noun at all, but it is an adverb. It describes a **process**. It is a composite word of two parts: Per and Son.

A technical translation would be 'the process by and through the Son'. It indicates something important that is used for a certain goal.

In the Bible it is described that 'by and through the Son' an individual can find its way back to the real Father. Only through the Son.

The Son that is meant is Christ Jesus, according to the Bible. This figure might stir some inner emotions in some people. It is important to state that there is no conclusive evidence that Christ Jesus was real or not. The best way to approach this is to just look at what this figure can teach of morality and truth, instead of taking whichever position as dogma. It is easy to fall in the trap of blind belief or complete dismissal. More intelligently is to discern what is useful for truth.

In the Bible it is described that Jesus was a true Son of the Maker and did not adhere to the state. It is important that everybody is a son or daughter of the Maker. Most have attorned, but in reality all remain children of the Maker. Jesus is a symbol of an individual who did **not** attorn to a false father. There are people on Earth who do not have a birth certificate and have not attorned to a false father.

Symbolically, Jesus was a true Son that was used to pay a debt for anybody who had turned away from the Maker. These people had attorned or turned away from their true Maker and adopted a false father, a false illusionary maker, which they represented as the state and which many considered to be the adversary of the true Maker.

The Per-Son that is used in the Bible is used in two ways: The just use of the Per-Son is of the sacrifice that had been made to pay the debts of sinners. But in the legal system, it is also used as the person, the dead entity that has been used by the state to convert people from the real Father to the fake father.

So it is important to really discern correctly what is meant in the 107 verses in which the term 'person' is used in the Old and New Testament.

If you go to BibleGateWay.com, select the King James Version (KJV) and type in person, you will find all passages in the Old and New Testament that mentions 'person'.

It is important to always discern between the divine process or the deceptive inversion that has been used by the state. The Bible, being a technical law-book, explains clearly most of the deceptions that we see in society today.

Again, I am in no position to claim anything on the veracity of the Bible nor on its completeness, but it is a source to learn from, if you are after unveiling the deceptions that are still played on mankind to this very day.

The concept of the person is intrinsically connected to the **relationship** between the Old and New Testament. The fact that the New Testament exists, is because the Old Testament did **not** contain one element of the Maker's Law that could **correct** the trespassings of the created beings. In other words, if a created living

being would break the laws of the Maker, there was no **lawful** process to correct it according to the Old Testament. What lacked was **forgiveness**. The New Testament corrected that.

You might say that the Maker would never make a mistake. Therefore the Bible could not be the word of the Maker, but just an interpretation of people.

It is fair to consider that as a possibility. Like described earlier, the Bible could have been used as a tool of control for a people of much higher morality than the people of modern times.

It could also have been based on older truthful texts from ancient times where the connection with the Maker was far more profound. Both are a possibility.

The point is that the legal system **copied** a lot from the Bible and inverted the moral concepts to enslave mankind through deception.

The New Testament addresses forgiveness, which is lacking in the Old testament. The word 'forgive' is a composite word of 'for' and 'give'. To 'give for'.

It means that **somebody else gives for you.** It means that somebody else will take on the responsibility of **paying** your **debt** in your place.

Since any individual would loose its birthright when trespassing the Laws of the Maker according to the Old Testament, that individual would **not** have **anything** to pay its debts with, since that individual had lost all its property.

In this situation, that individual who trespassed the Law of the Maker, has to rely on an **external source** to bail him or her out. Somebody else needs to **give for** this individual to pay the debt of breaking the Law.

This 'giving for' is actually the sacrifice of blood by Christ Jesus for breaking one very specific sin. Again it is important to approach this figure of Christ Jesus in a way of what can be learned morally and for truth rather than being stuck in a dialectic of blind belief or complete dismissal.

This specific sin is as follows: When there are set rules and commands, all those together form the Law of the Maker. When rules and commandments are broken, then the Law of the Maker is transgressed. All breakings of the Law **are transgressions**, but **only one specific transgression** is <u>also</u> a <u>sin</u>.

See 1 John 3:4 where this sin is explained very clearly:

"Whosoever committeth sin transgresseth **also** the law: for sin is the transgression of the law."

Think about this. The word **also** is extremely important. That word indicates that sin is a subcategory of the transgression of the law. In other words, it is a misconception that sins are transgressions. There is only **one** transgression of

the Law of the Maker that is a **sin** and this sin is extremely specific, and extremely important and the very **reason** for the **whole New Testament**.

Although 'to forgive' is featured in the Old Testament, it is not connected with this specific sin, rather forgiveness is connected to minor transgressions.

This very specific sin of the **New** testament is the **transgression** of the **Second Commandment** of the **Old** Testament. This is explained in Exodus 20:4 and reads:

"Thou shalt not make unto thee any **graven image**, or any likeness of any thing that is in heaven above, or that is in the earth beneath, or that is in the water under the earth."

This is further explained in: Deuteronomy 4:15-18, Deuteronomy 5:8, 2 Corinthians 10:7, 1 John 5:21, Psalms 115:4-8, Jeremiah 10:3-5, Exodus 34:17, Leviticus 19:4, Isaiah 42:8, 17, Isaiah 45:16, Isaiah 46:5-8, Ezekiel 8:10, Acts 17:29, Acts 19:26-35, Romans 1:23, Revelation 9:20, Revelation 13:14,15, Revelation 14:11, Revelation 16:2

This **graven image** is the **key** to the **New** Testament, The **Old** Testament and the foundation of the **entire legal system**. Without this graven image, there **cannot** and **will not** be any **sin**, there will not be any transgression of the law, and there will be **no** legal system whatsoever.

This concept of a graven image is featured 47 times in the Old testament **only** and explained fully what this is.

The graven image is the **person**, the dead being, the fiction, the illusion, the mask, the persona that somebody will act with, within the legal system.

It is the false entity that is dead and that is given life by anybody who **acts on its behalf**.

The graven image of the Old Testament is the **person** of the New Testament, which is featured 24 times in the New Testament and 83 times in the Old Testament.

The graven image is the very entity by and through which somebody has **attorned** away from the Maker and adopted a false maker, a false father, through and by the son, the per-son, the legal fiction.

The graven image or the person is the idol, the statue, the picture of a false being of the Old Testament. It is the **false god** that mankind is worshiping.

And who is that false god? It is the 'me' over the Maker. It is the 'me' who rules over Creation rather the Maker of that Creation. It is the passport, the drivers license, the ID for anything you want to do within the legal system. It says it very clearly:

"Thou shalt not make unto thee any graven image, or **any likeness of any thing** that is in heaven above, or that is in the earth beneath, or that is in the water under the earth."

Mankind is not allowed to make **any likeness of any thing**. Well, a likeness is the person, the dead entity that has its identity into another fake being, the state, of which the person is the likeness of the false maker.

The person is the vehicle through which the living individual is acting **as if** the state or country is the real Maker. It is not. It is fake and it is a deception.

This is the deception that the Maker warns mankind against and the reason why the Second Commandment exists.

The First Commandment makes it already clear that there is only one Maker and no other false makers are allowed and the Third Commandment makes it also clear that whatever you do, you either do it in the name of the real Maker or you do it in your own 'me' name that is connected to the false 'me', the person.

In that case the name of the Maker is taken in vain and the Third Commandment is broken, just like the First Commandment is broken.

Thus, to **commit sin** is to **change your identity**. That is what the whole Second Commandment is all about. To change your identity is forbidden by the Second Commandment.

But, ironically, it is the **foundation** of the legal system. By using the person, you attorn and you change your identity and that is the only sin described in the Bible. The rest are transgressions of the law. Only this specific sin is **also** a transgression of the Law.

The New Testament is all about **one word**: **forgiveness**. Since 'forgiveness' was not part of the Law of the Maker as we know it and as described in the Old Testament, only one **amendment** had to be made to the Law of the Maker: An **opportunity** to be forgiven for **that very specific** sin, in order that man could get a second chance and learning from this sin.

That forgiveness is carried by Christ Jesus in his sacrifice as a payment for the transgression of anyone for this specific sin.

According to Jesus himself in the New Testament, he came to earth for two specific reasons: Firstly, to magnify the Law, i.e. to make the Law more clear in order that people would comprehend what transgression of the Law is.

And secondly, he came to earth to fulfill the Law. To fulfill means to make real, to obey, to carry out, to make complete and to satisfy.

No law has any meaning if the law is not enforced through consequence. To fulfill the law means to make the law real by carrying the consequence and responsibility of the behavior that is connected to that law.

Obeying the law motivates a certain favorable and rewarding behavior, whereas not obeying the law motivates a different unfavorable behavior and a consequence.

Fulfilling a law is **correcting** any behavior that does not obey the law. This **correction** of behavior is the second chance that anybody has who transgressed this very specific sin.

Fulfilling the law is exactly what keeps this law standing and relevant through the payment of **someone else** of the **debt** that has been made through sin.

Every living being has and is always **of** the Maker. The identity that every living individual has at birth is with the Maker and nobody else, because the Maker is the maker of that individual.

But, because the parents of the baby **register** the baby with the **state**, they give that child **away** to the state.

The parents and the baby commit **sin**, because the parents **attorn** the living individual, the baby, away from the Maker and make it a member of the state, by **applying** or **begging** for the **birth certificate**.

That birth certificate is a legal fiction, it is the registration of an **event** and **not** of a living individual. The birth certificate is the **graven image** and is also the breeder document, or foundation document for all the derivative documents that come after that, like passport, drivers license, marriage certificate etc.

It is all licentious behavior and forbidden by the Second Commandment.

Licentious means lacking moral restraint, ignoring accepted rules or standards or passing due bounds.

All of those documents are false idols, graven images, false gods that we worship by **acting** as if we are those persons. But we are not. It is all illusion. It is not real. It is a deception and the Second Commandment is a rule to keep us from being deceived.

We are deceived because we are not acting as our true selves but as a fake and dead individual through and by the son of the country, the person.

Who is the one who does not commit sin? It is described in 1 John 3:9, which reads:

"Whosoever is born of God **doth not commit sin**; for his seed remaineth in him: and he cannot **sin**, because he is born of God."

Whomever is of the Maker, **cannot** commit sin, because that individual has his or her identity **in the Maker**.

The Relationship is with the Creator, with the Maker. There is no relationship with anybody or anything else. There is no relationship with any false entity like the state, country, government etc. There is no false identity.

A seed is something that comes **from** something. Our seed comes from the Maker. So if any individual does not have a person or **does not identify** with the person, his or her seed is of the Maker. That seed remains inside. It is the DNA.

It is both the mind and heart aligned with the true Maker. Once that individual identifies with the false father, the seed of the real Maker **is no longer** in that individual.

The mind and heart is then corrupted and in due process the DNA also will be corrupted. That individual has attorned, has turned away and has a false seed, the seed of the false father.

Please comprehend that this is what is happening **inside** the individual. In the **mind** and **heart**. Once you see the deception and decide that the deception is wrong, it has **no more power over you**. This is the **real baptism**. It is a change in **mind** and **heart**.

From then on, the mistakes are not repeated and the deception stops. The behavior will change and the deception ends.

As you can see, the deceptions that are described in both the Old and New testament have **everything** to do with your **mind**.

Through deceiving your mind, you trespass the Law that has been established by the Maker. This whole Bible is a warning against **deception**.

It is a book to teach you how to **detect deception**. It is a way to communicate how deception works and how your mind is distracted and misdirected with illusions, with things that are not real, in order that you behave in a way that is very disadvantageous for you.

To break free of these deceptions is to **distinguish** very clearly between what is **real** and what is **illusionary**.

This means that it is very important to start observing your own mind and all the false indulgences that you have exposed yourself to.

Lastly, it is important to say again that the Bible could be a tool to start seeing the deceptions, because they are still prevalent in our time and it is clear that these deceptions go back a very long time. As stated earlier, it is not my position to have a definitive answer if the Bible is original, unchanged or truthful. It merely helps to understand the origin of the legal system and its deceptions.

4. The Major Swindle

The final part of the origin of the legal system is how this major swindle is carried out. How does it work? How have we been swindled without even seeing it?

First of all, it is not necessary to know anything about the origin of the legal system or the Bible to see for yourself that mankind has been swindled in a really big way.

The swindle is actually quite simple.

Most people believe they own the things that they have in their custody, but that is a lie. They own nothing. When push comes to shove, when you have an issue with the legal law, there is only one figure that will decide everything about anything that you think you own: the judge. It is not you who decides.

Secondly, through indoctrination and the deception of the mind, people go through life pretending they are something they are not: the person. People live in a fiction and illusory world, mainly disconnected from reality. When reality hits, it hits very hard.

The other thing is that we have been swindled in believing that it is ok for other living individuals to control our own lives. People who we have never met, actually control our lives.

Through false dogmas like patriotism, democracy, religions, scientism, modern education etc. we have been duped to believe a fairy tale.

And it works: People do not see the deceptions and the swindle. They just do not know that they are being swindled every single day.

People basically live their lives as fearful slaves, obeying a tyrannical elite that uses all the legal constructs to their own advantage against the people.

But people are not the victims here. People **want** this. They have turned away from the Maker. People wanted to **rule themselves**. People wanted to do **their own will** instead of the Will of the Maker.

That is also the **key** to get out of this. We have to turn back to reality. We have to dismiss the illusion. We have to stop the delusion in which we are living. We have to get back in the comprehension of how reality really works and to live in line with the Law that has always been here.

We need to **get out** of the seat of the Maker. And that is the whole key: Stop deluding ourself for the sake of self-rule and start seeing reality and obey the Creation. That will be true liberty.

If you do want to know how the swindle was done originally it is also very simple.

As children of the Maker, we always had an inheritance, a birthright, a piece of land/property to have dominion over, ourselves. We had that on the condition that we would obey the laws that were set out at the beginning of the Creation.

We lost that, by wanting to do our own will: **as if** we were the creators of reality. We wanted to be makers ourselves and have the throne to ourselves.

Of course it was quickly obvious we did not create anything and only had ourselves to fool into believing that we did.

So through our mind we created a fantasy. The fantasy is a false maker, the state and false children, the persons.

Through that theater, we finally had a way to self-rule. But as the Law of the real Creator is always in effect, the consequence was a brutal and ruthless leadership that we eventually elected into ruling over us.

At the same time we gave up our inheritance for our own protection and security.

We lost what was ours in exchange for the protection of that what we had lost: A very bad deal and major swindle.

We stole the power to rule from the Maker and gave it to a ruthless minority.

Fate it seems, is not without a sense of irony. We got what we wanted: Being ruled without mercy and with an iron fist as obedient slaves in a constant state of fear and coercion.

We were swindled out of our inheritance, our own piece of land and launched into illusions of states, countries, kingdoms, governments, corporations and persons.

It is a destructive path and one that will end unpleasantly unless we give up our arrogance of self-rule.

The first step is to see the illusion and end it in your mind and heart. Truth above all.

The second step is to live by and for truth no matter what the consequences. The Bible describes a process of redemption. Something to gain back what was lost.

It is the baptism of the mind and heart. This does not happen by just being immersed in water. That is just religious ritual. No, more is needed for that.

Truth is a **deprogramming** of the **mind** and a **fortitude** of the **heart** to **change** your **ways**. To be in line with Creation.

Stop identifying with all the illusions of the person, the legal system and the deceptions of the mind.

Tirelessly pursue the truth, no matter what happens.

You will see that step by step, in mysterious ways, you regain your true ownership, you regain the fortitude of your real Father and you will start to sense the Will of the Maker in all the things that will come into your life.

Using the Deception to know the Maker

The System of Law is based on the Father-Son relationship.

This is true in reality and it is true for the counterfeit legal system.

Once you study the deceptions, you study the legal system, you sit in court cases, you observe what is happening in society, you analyze various sources, you discern with critical thinking the various things you are told, then you will start to see the illusions.

And when you flip them on their head, you will start seeing more of reality. You will start to see more of Creation and you will comprehend the one Being much better: the Maker.

And you will see more of the truth.

Deception and darkness are necessary to see light and the truth.

It has been created to serve this purpose, to know what is right and wrong and to comprehend what is good and evil.

Living with Dignity

The choice is yours to choose between a life as a slave in this fictitious system of oppression and brainwashing, just for the sake of survival and getting by, or a life for the pursuit of the truth, with hardships that turn into beautiful experiences in which more truth is revealed.

In my own experience, I have come to find that in the pursuit of truth, the Maker is close by and a source of inspiration and help to find that precious truth.

I wish you the same on your journey.

- Aurelsson